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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO DRAWER D, 3593 SOUTH DELSEA DRIVE . PORT ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY 08348
Telephones: Administrative Office (856) 825-741 I . Business Office (856) 825-6921 . Fax: (856) 825-1248

January 24,2019

Honorabte President and
Members of the Board of Education

Maurice River Township School District
Cumberland County, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financia[ Report of the Maurice River Township Public School District for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted. Responsibitity for both the accuracy of the data and
compteteness and fairness of the presentation, inctuding atl disctosures, rests with the management of the Board
of Education. To the best of our knowtedge and betief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all
material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairty the financial position and resutts of
operations of the various funds of the District. At[ disctosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financiaI activities have been inctuded.

The comprehensive annua[ financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financiat, statistical and
singte audit. The introductory section inctudes this transmittal [etter, the District's organizational chart and a
list of principal officials. The financial section inctudes the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as
the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes setected financial and demographic information,
generatly presented on a mutti-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual singte audit in
conformity with the provisions of Titte 2 CFR 2O0-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principtes, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), "Audits of States, Locat Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury Circutar Letter 15-08 OMB, "singte Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." lnformation related to this singte audit, including the
auditor's report on the internal control and comptiance with applicable laws and regutations and findings and
recommendations, are inctuded in the single audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Maurice River Township Public School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted
by the GASB as established by Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are inctuded in this report. The
Maurice River Township Board of Education and its school constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District is limited in its abil.ity to fund a futl. range of educational services appropriate to grade levets PK

through 8. These limitations in programs and services apply to both regular as we[[ as special education for
handicapped children. The District compteted the 2017-2018 fiscal yearwith a June enrollment of 398 students,
which is l7 students less than the previous year. The fotlowing detaits the changes in the student enrollment of
the district over the last ten years.
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Averaee Dailv Enrollment

Fiscal
Year

2017-18
2016-17
2015-16
2014-15
2013-14
2012-13
2011-12
2010-11
2009-r0
2008-09

Student
Enrollment

398.0
415.0
408.0
42.4.0

423.0
436.2
393.4
372.1

387.5
398.0

Percent
Chanee

(4.10)%

1.71%

(3.77)%

.24%

(2.34%)

11.64%

5.72%
(3.e7%)

(2.64%)

.63%

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

Maurice River Township is not experiencing any measurabte growth in devetopment or expansion. There are no
large businesses located in the Township, but the smatl industry stores, restaurants, and antique stores continue
to thrive. There is some potential for growth at the major intersections drawing traffic to the shore areas. The
Township is seeking ctean industry in harmony with the environmentatly sensitive areas. lt is significant to note
that the Township is approximatety 95 square miles, with about 50% of the tand either state-owned or state-
managed. This hetps promote the appeal for water retated activities, conservation activities with the bay area
and pristine river ecosystem, and preserves the ruratness and proviciatity unique to the Township. There are
three prison sites located in the Township, which provide major emptoyment for Local residents. A state prison
in nearby Fairfietd Township provides emptoyment opportunities at that site. The net vatuation taxabte of
Maurice River Township for 2018 is 5295,307,895, which is less than the prior year by 53,537,821.

Sand mining was a major industry in the Township through the 1970's, but because of the shift from gtass botttes
to plastic, the need for sand in glass manufacturing has been in steady dectine since that time. Rai[ service
connected to this industry has also declined. Other industry inctudes severa[ marinas, one shipyard industry,
and severat cottage stores and restaurants. Developers who are interested in sites in the Township must seek
state approval from various regutatory agencies, such as Pinetands, Wettands, and/or the Department of
Envi ronmental Protection.

However, the District continues it's "Choice" District status and wi[[ receive additionat funding for students who
choose to participate in this program. The District is hopefut that it witt continue to attract choice students,
thereby increasing its enrollment and state aid. The school district receives nearty 52.00 in state aid for every
51.00 tevied by tocat taxes.

3. lvtAJOR INITIATIVES:

Maurice River Township School District prepares atl students for success at the high schoot levet. Technology,
Professionat Staff Devetopment, lnter-district Cottaboration and N.J. Common Core Standards ptay a major role
in this initiative. Technology ptays an increasingly important rote in the curricutum, inctuding Smartboard
Technology for grades PK-8 with taptops and professional devetopment training for att teachers, inftux of
chromebooks at the middte school grade levels, two state of the art computer tabs; a wiretess network, and an
IPOD Program. The district continues to imptement a "bring your own device" program. Students may conduct
research through controtted access to the lnternet, enhancing research and writing skil.ts.

ln addition to Smartboard Technotogy, each classroom at the Maurice River Township Etementary Schoot has its
own tetevision, VCR and communications system to enhance the curriculum in areas, such as, distance learning,
science, geography, and foreign language. The students broadcast daity on the MRT-TV station.
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3. À{AJOR INITIATIVES (CONT'D):

The school district continues to implement "The Marzano Teaching Evaluation Method", a web-based teacher
evaluation program required by the State of New Jersey; as wetl as the Aims web student assessment program in
combination with the "RTl" program for struggling students.

The District is now beginning to once again update its curricutum through the purchase of new math and science
texts and corresponding resource materials, for implementation in the 2018-2019 schoo[ year. Additiona[
cameras were added to the state of the art interior and exterior surveitlance system. The transportation fteet
was atso expanded and equipped with an updated surveittance system. The Board of Education has succeeded in
attocating resources to positively improve student achievement by focusing upon improvements in the detivery of
instruction, professiona[ development programs, and providing the most current instructionaI materials,
technology and other resources for its teachers. The district has now begun to move in the direction of facitity
improvement to maintain the functionatity of its current facility. With 201 5-2016 surplus monies, the district re-
tited a large portion of the school hattways and abated asbestos and re-tiled three classrooms. The cafeteria has
been renovated with graphic designs and a new kitchen serving line has been purchased. Finatty, additional
landscaping has been compteted to improve the look of the front of the school. The District hopes to continue
these facitity/grounds improvements.

The district also provides adequate medical and student services, including guidance and counseting programs
for at-risk, special education and Title One students. Special education services are provided through setf-
contained settings and in ctass support. The district has trained two staff members in the FAST hands-on
science program, for grades five through eight. Grades K-4 use a hands-on program. Peer mediation and
conflict resotution are taught through teadership training activities in an on-going manner through the school
year.

The Board of Education has estabtished a mission and phitosophy for the district and promotes a global, multi-
curricutum. The mission includes the concept of community as it relates to students. The Board of Education
attempts to ptan budgets in a prudent fiscal manner, but the unknown variabtes are the future of school funding
from the State of New Jersey and the payments of tuition to the Mittvitte School District.

The District's "Choice" status has partialty offset the effect of these variabtes. The timitations placed on Choice
continues to be concerning.

ln summary, the district, despite economic constraints, has succeeded in providing a state of the art innovative,
integrated curriculum, with current technotogy and resources. The provision of these resources has positivety
and beneficiatty impacted student achievement. The district looks forward to continuing its "Choice District"
status to increase enrottment and ensure its future existence.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining internal control designed to ensure
that the assets of the District are protected from [oss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data are compiled to altow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generatty accepted
accounting principtes (GAAP). The internat control process is designed to provide reasonable, but not absotute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonabte assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likety to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federa[ awards and state financia[ assistance, the District also is responsibte for ensuring that
adequate internal control is in ptace to ensure comptiance with appticable [aws and regutations retated to those
programs. This internal control process is atso subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's singte audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal
control, inctuding that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance programs, as wetl as to
determine that the District has comptied with appticabte laws and regutations.
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5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

ln addition to internal accounting controts, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controts is to ensure comptiance with [ega[ provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the municipatity. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the
special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-tength budgets are approved for the capitat
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The finat budget amount as amended for the fiscat
year is reftected in the financia[ section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a [ine item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancetled or are inctuded as reappropriations of fund batance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund batance at June 30,
2018.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reftect generatly accepted accounting principtes, as promutgated by
Governmenta[ Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on
basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note 2.

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

On January 1, 1998 the District incurred bond indebtedness for 51,950,000 for a facitity project to be amortized
over the next I 5 years. The batance in bonds payabte at June 30, 2018 is 5580,000.

8. RISK I¡TANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not [imited to general tiabitity, automobite tiabitity
and comprehensive/cotlision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidetity bonds.

9. CASH ITiANAGEMENT:

The investment poticy of the District is guided in targe part by state statute as detaited in "Notes to the Financiat
Statements", Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to deposit pubtic
funds in pubtic depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on
deposit with a faited banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmentat units to deposit pubtic
funds only in pubtic depositories tocated in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

10. OTHER INFORÀIATION:

lndependent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified pubtic accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nighttinger, Cotavita and Votpa, Pa. was appointed by
the Board. ln addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, the audit atso was designed to meet
the requirements of the Titte 2 CFR z00-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principtes, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New Jersey Treasury Circutar 15-08 OMB,
Singte Audit Poticy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditor's report on the basic
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedutes are included in the financial
section of this report. The auditor's report, retated specificatty to the singte audit, is inctuded in the singte audit
section of this report.

the
the
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1.1, ACKNOWLFDGTÁEII5:

We would tike to express our appreclation to the members of the Jïlaurice River Township Sctroot Board of Education for
their concern in providlng fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the pubtlc school district and thereby
contributing their full support to the devetopment and maintenance of our financiat operation. The preparation of this
report could not have been accomptlshed without the efficient and dedicated services of our financlal and accounting
staff,

Respectfulty submitted,

.,,J*ry/"*rl"k
lr{r, Walter Kappeler, Jr., Superintendent of Schools

Wv4
¡ 4t tr,tLLt-, il1lLüj*/ Patricía Powell, Scfrool, Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorabte President and
Members of the Board of Education
Maurice River Township School District
County of Cumbertand, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financiat statements of the governmentat activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Maurice River Township Schoot District in the County of Cumbertand, State of New Jersey, as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30,2018, and the retated notes to the financial statements, which cottectivety
comprise the Maurice River Township School District's basic financial statements as tisted in the tabLe of
contents.

Manaqement's Responsibilitv for the FinanciaI Statements

Management is responsibte for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principtes generatly accepted in the United States of America; this inctudes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financia[ statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibi litv

Our responsibitity is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generatty accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrotter General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
materia[ misstatement.

An audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disctosures in the
financial statements. The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the assessment of
the risks of materia[ misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control retevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financia[ statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
controt. Accordingty, we express no such opinion. An audit atso inctudes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
wetI as evatuating the overatI financial statement presentation.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.
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Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in a[[ material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Maurice River Township Board of Education in the County of
Cumbertand, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,2018, and the respective changes in financiat position and
cash flows, where appticabte, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principtes
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Requi red Supplementary lnformation

Accounting principtes generatty accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and anatysis, budgetary comparison information and schedules retated to accounting and reporting
for pensions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, atthough not a part
of the basic financia[ statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for ptacing the basic financiat statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain timited procedures to the required
supptementary information in accordance with auditing standards generalty accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowtedge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financiat statements that cottectivety
comprise the Maurice River Township School Board of Education's basic financiat statements. The introductory
section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional anatysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedute of expenditures of federal awards and state financiat assistance is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by the Titte 2 U.S. Code of Federat Regutations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federa[ Awards (Uniform Guidance)
and New Jersey OMB's Circutar 15-08, Singte Audit Poticy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid, and is atso not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedute of expenditures of federat
awards and state financial assistance are the responsibitity of management and were derived from and retate
directty to the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures apptied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciting such information directty to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financiat statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the combining and individuat non-major
fund financial statements and the schedute of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in retation to the basic financial statements as a whote.

The introductory and statisticat sections have not been subject to the auditing procedures apptied in the audit
of the basic financial statements, and accordingty, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

NIGHTLINGER COLAVITA & VOLPA A P rof essio n a I AssocidtÍon Ce rtífÍed P ublîc Acco u nta nts
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Other Reportinq Required bv Government Auditine Standards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have atso issued a report dated January 24, 2019 on
our consideration of the Maurice River Township Board of Education's interna[ control over financial reporting
and our tests of its comptiance with certain provisions of [aws, regutations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Maurice River Township Board of Education's of internal control over financial reporting or
on comptiance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governments Auditing
Standards in considering Maurice River Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting
and comptiance.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER. COLAVITA & VOLPA. P.A.

No.915
January 24,2019

Cotavita, C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant

NIGHTLINGER COLAVITA & VOLPA A Professío n a I AssocìatÍo n Ce ¡tifie d Pu b líc Acco u nta nts
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Maurice River Township Pubtic School District's financiat
performance provides an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscat
year ended June 30, 2018. The intent of this discussion and analysís is to look at the School
District's financial performance as a whote; readers shoutd atso review the notes to the basic
financial statements and financial statements to enhance their understanding of the Schoo[
District's financiaI performance.

FinanciaI Hightights

Key financiat hightights for 2018 are as foltows:

* General revenues accounted for 57,863,023 in revenue or 78% percent of att revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and
contributions, and capital grants and contributions accounted for 52,231,896 or 22%
percent to total revenues of 510,094,919.

.1. Total net position of governmental activities increased by a net amount of 533,935 in
various asset areas.

å The School District had 510,066,497 in expenses, of which 52,231,896 of these expenses
were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General
revenues (primarity property taxes and Federal and State Aid not restricted) were
adequate to provÍde for these programs.

{. The General Governmental Fund had 58,432,351 in revenues, 58,433,375 in expenditures,
525,000 in transfers to the Food Service Fund and $2,994 to the lnternal Service Fund.
The General Fund's batance decreased by 529,018 over 2017. This increase was
anticipated by the Board of Education.

Using this Comprehensive AnnuaI Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements.
Ïhese statements are organized so the reader can understand Maurice River Township School
District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to
provide an increasingty detaited took at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the
activities of the whote School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School
District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide
the next [eve[ of detait. For governmental funds, these statements te[[ how services were
financed in the short-term as wetl as what remains for future spending. ln the case of Maurice
River Township School District, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.
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Reportinq the School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

White this document contains the large number of funds used by the Schoot District to provide
programs and activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at atl financial
transactions and asks the question, "How did we do financiatly during 2018?." The Statement of
Net Position and the Statement of Activities helps answer this question. These statements
inctude atl assets and tiabitities using the accrual basis of accounting simitar to the accounting
used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account, atl of the
current year's revenues and expenses regardtess of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those assets. This
change in net position is important because it tetts the reader that, for the school district as a
whole, the financial positions of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of
this change may be the result of many factors, some financiat, and some not. Non-financial
factors inctude the School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting
revenue growth, facitity condition, required educational programs and other factors.

ln the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided
into two distinct kinds of activities:

* Governmental Activities - Att of the School District's programs and services are reported
here inctuding, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and
maÍntenance of ptant facitities, pupit transportation and extracurricutar activities.

* Business-type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis
to recover atl the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise
fund is reported as a business activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds

Fund FinanciaI Statements

The anatysis of the School District's major (att) funds begins on page 23. Fund financial reports
provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses
many funds to account for a muttitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial
statements focus on the School District's most significant funds. The School District's major
governmental funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capitat Projects Fund and
Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District's actÍvities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the batances left at year-end avaitabte for spending in the
future years. These funds are reported using an accounting method catled modified accrual
accounting, which measures cash and atl other financial assets that can readily be converted to
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School
district's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
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Governmental fund information hetps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The
retationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconcited in the financial
statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore
these statements are essentiatty the same.

The School District as a Whole

Recatl that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the Schoot District as a
whote, which inctudes the Business-type Activities.

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's net position for the years ended in 2018 and
2017.

Tabte 1

Net Position

2018 2017

Assets
Current and Other Assets

Capitat Assets, Net

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Pension Outftows

Liabilities
Long-term Liabitities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabitities

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Pension lnflows

Net Position
lnvested in Capitat Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total Net Position

3,996,627 3,886,627

1,19O,817

2,695,91O

1,257,9?4
2,726,M9

481,352 693,8?:O

626,832

1,883,141

778,749

2,4ó3,747

2,5æ,973 3,242,496

497,633 100,252

2,115,810
786,427

(1,541,86/.)

1,996,U9
1,306,393

(1 ,967,4971

1,360,373 5 1,334,945
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Table 2 shows the changes in net position from fiscal year's 2018 and 2017.

Tabte 2

Changes in Net Position

2017201 I
Revenues

Programs Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions

GeneraI Revenues

Property Taxes

Grants and Entittements

0ther

TotaI Revenues

Program Expenses

lnstruction

Support Services

Tuition

Pupits and lnstructionaI Staff

GeneraI Administration, SchooI

Administration, Business

Operations and Maintenance of

Facilities

PupiI Transportation

Emptoyee Benefits

lnterest on Debt

Food Service

0ther

Total Expenses

lncrease in Net Position

10,091,925 1 0,357,1 0ó

58,879 5

2,173,017

2,947,477

4,868,590

43,967

51,215

2,641,841

2,887,702

4,743,462

32,886

2,329,162

2,092,095

726,901

484,393

587,221

543,261

2,ggg,0g6

27,020

208,238

171,130

7,764,774

2,399,242

706,178

471,623

541,727

439,029

3,140,096

33,013

186,955

175,970

10,066,497 10,347,607

25,428 s 9,499
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Govern menta I Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinety seek voter
approval for the School District operations. The District's tota[ revenues from governmental
activities were 57,860,029 for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 and property taxes made up
37% percent of revenues for governmental activities for the Maurice River Township Schoot
District for fiscal year 2018. Federat, state and [oca[ grants accounted for another 62%.
Miscellaneous revenues made up the remainder. The net cost of atl Governmentat Activity
programs and services was 57,801 ,094. lnstruction of 52,036,ó82 comprises 26% of these
expenses.

The Statement of ActivÍties shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and
grants offsetting those services. Tabte 3 shows a comparison of the total cost of services and
the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden that ptaced on the District by
each of these functions.

Table 3

Total Cost of Net Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services 2018 Services 2018 Services 2017 Services 2017

lnstruction S

Support Services

Tuition
Pupils and lnstructionaI Staff
GeneraI Administration, SchooI

Administration, Business

Operation and Maintenance of Facilities

Security

PupiI Transportation
Employee Benefits

lnterest and Fiscal Charges

Other

2,328,162 S

2,092,095
726,901

484,393

587,221

543,261

2,898,096

27,020

171,130

2,036,682 5

2,092,085

535,553

484,393

587,221

543,261

1,323,749

27,02Q

171,130

2,264,774 5

2,388,242

706,178

471,623
541,727

439,029

3,140,096
33,013

175,970

1,975,997

2,399,242

497,722

471,623

541,727

439,029

1,117,676

33,013

175,970

Total Expenses

Instruction expenses
interaction between

5 g,g5g,25g 5 7,901,094 S 10,160,652 s 7,640,999

inctude activities directty dealing with the teaching of pupits and the
teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupits and instructional staff inctude the activities invotved with assisting staff with the
content and process of teaching to students, including curricutum and staff devetopment.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facitities activities involve keeping the school grounds,
buitdings and equipment in an effective working condition.
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Curriculum and staff devetopment includes expenses retated to planning, research,
devetopment and evaluation of support services, as wetl as the reporting of this information
internatly and to the public.

Pupit transportation inctudes activities invotved with the conveyance of students to and from
schoot, as wetl as to and from school activities, as provided by state [aw.

Extracurricutar activities inctudes expenses retated to student activities provided by the
School District which are designated to provide opportunities for students to participate in
school events, pubtic events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation,
enjoyment and skitl improvement.

lnterest and fiscal charges invotve the transactions associated with the payment of interest
and other retated charges to debt of the School District.

Other inctudes unatlocated depreciation and amortization.

Busi ness-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of
charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

t Food service expenses of 5208,238 were more than revenues by 533,507. This decrease in
net position resulted in an ending balance of 582,342, which inctudes a transfer 525,000
from the general fund.

* Charges for services represent S58,879 of revenue. This represents the total amount paid
by patrons for daity food services.

* Federal and state reimbursements for meats, inctuding payments for free and reduced
[unches and donated commodities were 5115,852.

The School District's Funds

lnformation about the School District's major funds starts on page 23. These funds are
accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. A[[ governmental funds (i.e.,
general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects and debt service fund presented in the
fund-based statements) had total revenues of 59,140,348 and expenditures of 59,139,466. The
net positive/negative change in fund batance was 527,112.There was also a board contribution
to the Food Service Fund, in the amount of 525,000 and 52,994 to the lnternal Service Fund.
The School District is, therefore, able to meet current operating costs with no urgent need for
additional funds. Avaitabitity of surptus funds in the future witt be an Ímportant factor in
budgeting.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedutes included in the financial section of
this report, the District continues to meet its responsibitity for sound financial management.
The following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds
(excluding capital projects) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the amount and
percentage of increases and decreases in retation to prior year revenues.
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lncrease/ Percent
Percent (Decrease) lncrease/

Revenue Amount of Total from 2017 (Decrease)

Local Sources 5 2,994,433 32.8% 5 73,845 Z.S%

State Sources 5,858,312 64.1% 65,219 1.1%

Federal Sources 287,603 3.1% 2,751 1.0%

Total 5 9,140,348 100.0% 5 141,915 1.6%

The increase in Local Sources is attributed to increases in the [oca[ tax tevy of 559,770 atong
with 54,824 in miscettaneous and interest earnings and 59,251 in transportation charges of.

The increase in State Sources is attributed to increases in general fund state aid of 572,284,
offset by decreases in special projects grants of 56,676 and debt service of 389.

The increase in Federal Sources is attributed to various net increases in specia[ revenue awards
of 52,813, offset by a decrease in general fund federat aid of SOZ.

The fottowing schedute presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Expenditures

lncrease/ Percent
Percent (Decrease) lncrease/

Amount of Total from 2017 (Decrease)

Current:
Instruction
Undistributed Expenditures 6,535,726 71.6% 149,427 2.3%

Capitat Outtay
Debt Service:

Principat
lnterest

TotaI s 9,139,466 100.0%5 t94,860 2.2%

The increase in instruction is attributed to increases in regutar instruction costs of 562,991 and
special education costs of 51,ó03, offset by a decrease in other speciat instruction costs of
51,206.

The increase in Undistributed Expenditures is attributed to 512,770 in school administration and
central services, 545,494 in plant operations, student & instruction retated services of $20,723,
transportation of 5104,232 and 5262,365 in emptoyee benefits, offset by decreases of 5296,157
in tuition.

The decrease in Capitat Outtay expenditures is attributed to less expenditures for both vehicte
and other support equipment of 517,155.

5 2,328,162 25.5% S 63,388 2.8%

95,465 1.0% (17,155\ -15.2y"

150,000 1.6% 5,000 3.4%

30,1 13 0.3% (5,800) -16.2%
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The decrease in Debt Service of 510,800 is attributed to a decrease in principle of 55,000,
combined with a reduction in interest payments of 55,800 on the bond issue.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District's Budget is prepared according to New Jersey [aw, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting.
The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal year 2018, the School District amended its General Fund budget
as needed. The Schoo[ District uses program based budgeting and the budgeting systems are
designed to tightty control totaI program budgets but provide flexibitity for program
management.

* Staffing changes based on student needs.
* Additional costs for student transportation both in regutar education and special

education.
.i. Accounting changes in maintenance and operations
* Changes in appropriations to prevent budget overruns.

White the District's final budget for the General Fund anticipated that revenues, atong with
surplus anticipated of 5485,318, woutd roughty equal expenditures, the actual resutts for the
year shows a 533,070 decrease in revenue over expenditures. The overatt positive variance,
combining budgeted and actual revenues with expenditureswas $924,997 as shown on Exhibit C-
1.

* Actual revenues were 546,768 more than expected, exctuding contributions for On-
Behatf Pension and Social Security State Aid of 5733,145. This was due to additional
state and federat aid of 52ó,007, along with misceltaneous revenue of 520,761. The
result is the positive variance, as shown on Exhibit C-1.

* The actual expenditures were 5881,223 lower than expected, offset by the state On-
Behatf Pension and Social Security aid of 5733,145, resulting in the reported favorabte
variance of 5148,078, as shown on Exhibit C-1.

Capital Assets

At June 30,2018, the School District had 52,695,810 invested in [and, buildings, furniture and
equipment, and vehictes. Tabte 4 shows fiscal 2018 batances compared to 2017.

2018 2017

Land S 02,441 5 62,441
Work ln Progress 47,624
Land lmprovements 58,126 61,355
Buitding and lmprovements 2,205,393 2,288,800
Equipment 322,226 313,453

Totals 5 2,695,810 S 2,726,049
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Overall capital assets decreased 530,239 in fiscal year 2018. There were increases of 5143,089,
offset by depreciation expense of 5173,328.

Debt Administration

At June 30,2018, the School District had 5ó21 ,773 as outstanding debt. Of this amount 541,773
is for compensated absences and the batance of 5580,000 for bonds retated to school
construction.

At June 30, 2018, the School District's overatl tegat debt margin was 58,ó57,935 and the
unvoted debt margin was 58,077,935 or 93.30%.

Date

of
lssue

Amount
of

lssue

Balance at
June 30,

2018

Addition to the Etementary

School Buitding

Refunding lssue

For the Future

1 /1 /2007 S 1,950,000 5 580,000

The Maurice River Township School District hopes to continue its "Choice" status to increase its
student enrotlment and Choice Aid funding. Through the use of Choice Aid funding, the district
hopes to upgrade its facitity and expand the services provided to students

ln conctusion, the Maurice River Township School District has committed itsetf to excettence in
education for many years despite its financial struggle to survive. The School District's system
for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial controls are wetl regarded. The School
District ptans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the chatlenge of the future.

Contacting the School District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with
a general overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's
accountabitity for the money it receives. lf you have questÍons about this report or need
additionaI information contact Patricia A. Powet[, SchooI Business Administrator/Board
Secretary at Maurice River Township Board of Education, P.O. Box 464, 3593 S. Delsea Drive,
Port Etizabeth, NJ 08348.
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DISTRICT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net position and the statement of activities disptay
information about the District.

These statements inctude the financiat activities of the overalI District,
except for fiduciary activities.

Etiminations have been made to minimize the doubte-counting of internal
activities. These statements distinguish between the governmentat
and business-type activities of the District.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30. 2018

EXHIBIT A-I

Total
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivatents

Receivables, Net

lnventory

Capitat Assets, Net (Note 5):

TotaI Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred Pension Outftows

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payabte

Accrued lnterest
Unearned Revenue

Net Pension Liabitity
Non-current Liabitities (Note 6):

Due Within One Year

Due Beyond One Year

TotaI Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred Pension lnflows

NET ASSETS

lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related D

Restricted For:

Capitat Reserve

Tuition Reserve

Maintenance Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Unrestricted ( Deficit)

Total Net Position

3,745,085 141,542 3,996,627

481,352 481,352

1,056,376

59,206

2,629,503

48,631

23,746

2,858

66,307

1,105,007

82,952
2,858

2,695,910

45,159

11,963

3,370

1,768,509

I 50,000

471,773

51,711

2,430

5,059

96,870

11,963

5,800

1,7ó8,508

1 50,000

476,932

2,450,773 59,200 z,5og,g73

497,633 497,633

2,049,503

90,000

31 8,535

127,892

250,000

( 1 , 557,899)

66,307

1ó,035

2,115,810

90,000

318,535

127,892

250,000

(1,541,864)

1,278,031 5 82,342 s 1,360,373

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI8

Program Revenues

EXHIBIT A-2

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Expenses

Charges Operating
for Grants and Governmental

Services Contributions Activities

Business-

type
Activities TotalFunctions/Proqrams

GovernmentaI Activities:
lnstruction:

Regutar

Speciat Education

Other Speciat lnstruction
Support Services:

Tuition

Student &. lnstruction Retated Services

GeneraI and Business Administrative Serv

Schoot Administrative Services

CentraI Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance
PupiI Transportation

Employee Benefits
lnterest on Long-term Debt

Unattocated Deoreciation

1,830,530

433,965

63,667

2,092,095

726,900

146,261

126,100

212.,031

587,222

543,262

2,898,086

27,020

17'1,130

291 ,480 5

191 ,348

1,574,337

(1,539,0s0) S

(433,965)

(63,6671

(2,092,085)

(535,552)

(146,261)

(126,100)

(212,031)

(587,222)

(543,262)

(1,323,749)

(27,020)

(171,130)

(r,539,0s0)
(433,965)

(63,667)

(2,092,085)
(s35,552)

(146,261)
(1 26,1 00)

(212,031)

(587,222)

(543,262)

(1 ,323,749)
(27,020)

(171,130\

TotaI GovernmentaI Activities

Business-type Activities:
Food Service

TotaI Business-type Activities

Totat Primary Government

9,858,259 2,057,165 (7,801 ,094) (7,801 ,094)

208,238 58,879 115,852 (33,s07) (33,507)

208,238 58,879 115,852 (33,s07) (33,507)

10,066,497 S 58,879 S 2,173,017 (7,801 ,094) (33,507) (7,834,601)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted
Transportation Charges

lnvestment Earnings

Miscetlaneous lncome
Transfer

Total General Revenues, Speciat ltems, Extraordinary ltems and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning (Restated)

Net Position-Endine

2,855,065

92,407

4,868,590

35,440
1,002

10,51 9

(27,994) 25,000

2,855,06s

92,407

4,868,590

35,440

1,002

1 0,51 9

(2,994\

7,83s,029 25,000 7,860,029

33,935

1,244,096

(8,s07) 2s,428

90,849 1,334,945

s 1,278,031 5 82,342 S 1,3ó0,373

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedutes present more detaited
information for the individual fund in a format that segregates
information by fund.



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30.2018

EXHIBIT B-I

Debt Total
Service Governmental
Fund Funds

General
Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Eouivalents

Receivables from Other Governments
FederaI Aid Receivable

State Aid Receivabte

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabitities:
Accounts Payabte 5

lnterfunds Payable

TotaI Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted for:
Maintenance Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Tuition Reserve

Assigned:

Year-end Encumbrances

Capital Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditu
Emergency Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Yeais Expen,

Tuition Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditu
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned, Reported ln:

General Fund (Deficit)

1,052,706
10,691

34,363

2,058

1 3,832

1,054,764

10,691
'13,832

34,3ó3

1,097,760 S 15,890 5 1,113,650

3,660 5

3,209

39,728 5 43,388

3,209

ó,8ó9 39,728 46,597

127,892

200,000

1 50,000

262,640

90,000

50,000

1 68,535

250,000

(208,176),

127,892

200,000

1 50,000

262,640
90,000

50,000

1 ó8,535

250,000

(208,176)
(23,838)Special Revenue Fund (Deficit)

Total Fund Batances

TotaL Liabitities and Fund Balances

(23,838)

1,090,891 (23,838)

1,097,760 s 15,890 s

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is

56,545,479 and the accumutated depreciation is $3,915,976 (Note 5).

Accrued interest is not due and payabte in the current period and are therefore
not reported as liabilities.

Long-term liabitities, including bonds payable, are not due and payabte in the current period

and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds (Note ó).

Deferred Outftow of Resources - Deferred Pension Contribution.

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Pension Actuarial Gains.

Long Term Net Pension Liabitity

Net position of governmentaI activities

1,067,053

2,629,503

(1 1,963)

(621,773)

481,352

(497,6331

(1,768,508)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

1,278,031
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

EXHIBIT 8.2

Debt Total
Service Governmental
Fund Funds

General
Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

REVENUES

LocaI Sources:

Local Tax Levy

Transportation Charges

lnterest Earned

MisceItaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources

FederaI Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Regular lnstruction

Special Education lnstruction

Other SpeciaI lnstruction

Support Services:

Tuition

Student & lnstruction Related Services

Generat Administrative Services

School Administrative Services

CentraI Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance

PupiI Transportation

Employee Benefits

Capital. Outtay

Debt Service:

PrincipaI

lnterest and Other Charges

TotaI Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

oTHER FTNANCtNG SOURCES (UsES)

Transfers Out - Food Service Deficit
Transfers Out - lnternal Service Fund

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Batances

Fund Balance-Juty I (Deficit)

Fund Batance-June 30 (Deficit)

8,432,351 527,884 180,113 9,140,348

2,855,065

35,440
1,002

10,519

92,407 5 2,947,472

35,440
1,002

10,519

2,902,026

5,530,325 240,281

287,603

92,407

87,706

2,994,433

5,858,3 1 2

287,603

1,539,050

433,965

63,667

2,092,095

535,552

146,261

126,100

212,031

587,222

543,262

2,058,715

95,465

291,480

191,348

43,1 50

I ,930,530

433,965

63,667

2,092,095

726,900

146,261

126,100

212,031

587,222

543,262

2,101,965

95,465

1 50,000

30,1 1 3

1 50,000

30,1 1 3

9,433,375 525,978 180,113 9,139,466

(1,024) 1,906 882

(25,000)

(2,994)
(25,000)

(2,994\

(27,994) (27,9941

(29,018)

1 ,119,909

1,906
(25,744)

(27,112)

1,094,165

1,090,991 5 (23,838) S

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

1,067,053
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EXHIBIT 8.3
TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES.

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement
of Activities (A-2) are different because:

5 (27,112)

Capitat outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the Statement of
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outtays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense S (171,130)

Capitat Outlays 95,4ó5 (75,665\

Repayment of bond principat is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term tiabiLities in the Statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities. 1 5O,0OO

Payment of capitat leases is an expenditure in the governmentat funds but the payment reduces
long-term tiabitities in the Statement of Net Position and is not reported in the Statement of Activities.

ln the Statement of Activities, interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities is accrued,
regardtess of when due. ln the government funds, interest is reported when due. 3,093

Pension contributions are reported in governmentaL funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities,
the contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustments, inctuding service and interest costs, administrative
costs, ìnvestment returns, and experience/assumption. This is the amount by which net pension tiabitity and deferred
inflows/outftows related to pension changed during the period. (18,850)

ln the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses, e. g. compensated absences are measured
by the amount earned during the year. ln the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid).

Compensated Absences 2,469

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-2) 5 33,93s

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2018

EXHIBIT 8.4

Totals

Business-Type Governmental
Activities - Activities -

Enterprise Fund lnternal
Food Service Service Fund

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivabte

Due From GeneraI

lnventories

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Work in Progress
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILTTTES AND FUND EQUTTY:

Current Liabitities:
Unearned Revenue

Compensated Absences

Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabi tities

Net Position:

lnvestment in Fixed Assets

Unrestricted

Total Fund Equity

Totat Liabilities and Net Position

48,416

23,746

215

2,959

1,827

320

2,994

50,243

24,066
3,209

2,858

75,235 5,141 80,376

47,624
64,557

(45,874)

47,624
64,557

(45,874)

66,307 66,307

5 __ to!u*_

2,430
5,059

51,711

5 
'Or,*

5,141

3,370 5

1,771

5,800

5,059

53,482

59,200 5,141 64,341

66,307

16,035

66,307

16,035

82,342 82,342

141,542 5 5,141 s___'o1l'

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FORTHE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30. 2018

Business-Type Governmental
Activities - Activities -

EnterpriseFund lnternal
Food Service Service Fund

EXHIBIT 8.5

Total
Enterprise

Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services:

Daity Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Daity Sales - Non-reimbursabte Programs

Summer School Tuition

Total Operating Revenue :

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sates - Reimbursable Programs

Cost of Sates - Non Reimbursable Programs

Salaries

Emptoyee Benefits
Repairs & Other Expenses

GeneraI Suppties

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Support Salaries - Transportation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non -operating Revenues (Expenses) :

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

FederaI Sources:

National School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before Contributions & Transfers

Transfers ln (Out)

Change in Net Position

Total Net Position-Beginning

Total Net Position-Ending

43,681 5

I 5,1 98

43,681

1 5,1 98

13,95413,954

58,879 13,954 72,833

69,829

7,505

99,725

12,693

4,744

11,544

2,198

14,604

1,150

770

424

69,829

7,505

114,329

1 3,843

4,744

11,544

770

2,199

424

208,238 16,949 225,186

(149,359) (2,994) (1 52,353)

1,513

26,421

68,59 1

19,337

1,513

26,421

68,581

19,337

115,852 115,852

(33,507)

25,000

(2,9941

2,994

(36,501)

27,994

(2,994)

s __:3* t: t

(8,507)

90,849

(8,507)

90,849

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

82,342
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018

Business-Type

Activities -

Enterprise Fund

Food Service

58,879

(99,7251

(12,693)

(42,771l,

(96,31 0)

1,513

95,002

25,000

121,515

(47,6241

(47,6241

(22,419)

70,835

s 48,416

(149,359) 5

19,337

2,198
( 18,0'18)

(215)

8ó5

(1,2371

552

49,567

EXHIBIT 8-6

Governmental
Activities -

lnternal
Service Fund

Total
Enterprise

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

ReceiÞts from Customers

Payments to Emptoyees

Payments for Employee Benefits

Payments to Supptiers

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating Subsidies and Transfers to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of Caoital Ássets

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Capitat and Retated Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

lnterest and Dividends

Net Cash Provided by (used for) lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Batances-Beginning of Year

Batances-End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating lncome (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
(used for) Operating Activities:

Operating lncome (Loss)

Provided by

(used for) Operating Activities

Food Distribution Program

Depreciation and Net Amortization
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivabte

(lncrease) Decrease in lnterfund Receivabte

(lncrease) Decrease in lnventory
lncrease (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

lncrease (Decrease) in Compensated Absences

lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

TotaI Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

13,954

(14,604)

(1,1 50)

(2,2051

72,933

(114,3291

(1 3,843)

(44,976)

(4,005) (1 00,31 5)

1,513

95,002

25,000

171,515

(47,624\

(47,624)

(4,005)

5,832

(26,4241

76,667

1,827 5

(7,9941

(320)

1,337

(2,028)

50,243

(1 52,353)

19,337

2,198
(1 8,338)

(215)

8ó5

100

552

47,539

53,049 (1,01 1 ) 52,038

(96,3'10) 5 (4,005) 5

Noncash NoncapitaI Financing Activities:
DuringtheYear,theDistrictReceivedSl3,33óof FoodCommoditiesfromthe U.S.DepartmentofAgricutture

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

(1 00,31 5)
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payrotl Deductions Payabte

Payable to Student Groups

Torat Liabitiries

NET POSITION

Hetd in Trust for Unemptoyment

Claims and other Purposes

-29-

TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2018

EXHIBIT B-7

Unemployment
Compensation Agency

Trust Fund

242,166 5 28,795

242,166 28,795

375

28,420

28,795

242,166

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWNSHIP OF,\AAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

EXHIBIT B-8

Unemployment

Compensation

Trust

11,650

11,650

6,128

6,128

5,522

236,644

242,166

ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Plan Member

TotaI Additions

DEDUCTIONS

Unemptoyment Ctaims

TotaI Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning of the Year

Net Position-End of the Year

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Maurice River Township School District (District) is organized under the Constitution of the State of New
Jersey. lt is located in Cumbertand County and provides educational services for att of Maurice River
Township's grades K through I as authorized by state and federat guidetines.

The District serves an area of approximately seventy square miles. The District currentty operates one
instructionat buitding and an administrative buitding. The Maurice River Township School District had an
approximate enrotlment at June 30, 2018 of 398 students.

A. Reportinq Entitv:

The Maurice River Township School District is a Type ll District as provided by statute of the State of New
Jersey. As a Type ll District, it functions independently and operates under a tocatty etected Board form
of government consisting of nine members elected to three-year terms, which are staggered.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accountine and Financial Reportine Standards, is
whether:

the organization is tegatty separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board
the District is able to impose its witt on the organization
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fisca[ dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

NOïE 2. SUM,\,iARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

New Accountinq Standards:

The School District has adopted the fotlowing GASB statements:

Pensions: The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial
reporting by state and [oca[ governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other
postemptoyment benefits or OPEB). lt also improves information provided by state and [ocal
governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities. This
Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of
accounting and financial reporting for a[[ postemployment benefits (pensions and OPEB) with
regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountabitity and
inter-period equity, and creating additiona[ transparency. The requirements of this Statement
witt be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The adoption of GASB 75
wit[ impact the financial statements of the School District.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 2. SUI'llvtARY oF slGNlFlcANT ACCOUNT|NG PoLtCtES (conrinuedì

New Accountinq Standards (Continued):

have been identified during implementation and apptication of certain GASB Statements. This
Statement addresses a variety of topics including issues retated to btending component units,
goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and postemptoyment benefits (pensions and
other postemptoyment benefits [OPEB]). The requirements of Statement witt be effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The adoption of GASB 85 is not expected to
impact the financial statements of the School District.

improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by
providing guidance for transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with onty
existing resources-resources other than the proceeds of refunding debt-are placed in an
irrevocabte trust for the sote purpose of extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves
accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to
financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. The requirements of Statement wiLt
be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The adoption of GASB 86 is not
expected to impact the financial statements of the Schoot District.

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicabitity and potentiat impact
on the financiaI statements include:

financial reporting for certain asset retirement obtigations (AROs). An ARO is a tegatty
enforceabte liabitity associated with the retirement of a tangibte capitat asset. A government
that has tegat obtigations to perform future asset retirement activities retated to its tangibte
capital assets shoutd recognize a tiabitity based on the guidance in this Statement. The
requirements of Statement will be effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018.
Management is evaluating the potentiat impact of the adoption of GASB 83 on the Schoot
District's financiaI statements.

regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes
and how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying
fiduciary activities of atl state and [oca[ governments. The focus of the criteria generalty is on (1)
whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries
with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are inctuded to identify fiduciary
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The
requirements of Statement wi[[ be effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2018. Management is evatuating the potentiat impact of the adoption of GASB 84 on the Schoot
District's financial statements.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

New Accountine Standards (Continued):

financial statement users by improving accounting and financia[ reporting for leases by
governments. This Statement increases the usefutness of governments' financial statements by
requiring recognition of certain lease assets and tiabitities for leases that previousty were
ctassified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources
based on the payment provisions of the contract. lt estabtishes a singte model for lease
accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an
undertying asset. Under this Statement, a [essee is required to recognize a lease tiabitity and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a
deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the retevance and consistency of information
about governments' leasing activities. The requirements of Statement will be effective for
reporting periods beginning after periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is
evaluating the potential impact of the adoption of GASB 87 on the Schoot District's financial
statements.

Placements: The primary objective of this Statement is to improve the information that is
disctosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, inctuding direct
borrowings and direct placements. lt atso ctarifies which tiabitities governments should inctude
when disclosing information retated to debt. This Statement defines debt for purposes of
disclosure in notes to financial statements as a tiabitity that arises from a contractuat obtigation
to pay cash (or other assets that may be used in lieu of cash) in one or more payments to settle
an amount that is fixed at the date the contractual obligation is estabtished. This Statement
requires that additional essential information retated to debt be disclosed in notes to financia[
statements, including unused lines of credit; assets ptedged as coltateral for the debt; and terms
specified in debt agreements related to significant events of defautt with finance-retated
consequences, significant termination events with finance-related consequences, and significant
subjective acceteration clauses. For notes to financial statements related to debt, this Statement
also requires that existing and additionat information be provided for direct borrowings and
direct placements of debt separately from other debt. The requirements of this Statement are
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is evaluating the
potential impact of the adoption of GASB 88 on the School District's financial statements.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

New Accountinq Standards (Continued):

GASB No. 89 - Accounting for lnterest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period: The
objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparabitity of information
about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simptify
accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This Statement
estabtishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period. Such interest cost includes atl interest that previously was accounted for in accordance
with the requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reportíng Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and ÁtCpl
Pronouncements, which are superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest
cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period
in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period
wil[ not be inctuded in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or
enterprise fund. This Statement atso reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the
current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with
governmental fund accounting principles. The requirements of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after December 15,7019. Management is evaluating the potential,
impact of the adoption of GASB 89 on the Schoot District's financial statements.

GASB Statement - No. 90 - lÁajority Equity lnterests-an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14
and No. 61: The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and
comparability of reporting a government's majority equity interest in a tegatty separate
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain
component units. lt defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity
interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a government's
hotding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority equity interest
that meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity method, untess it
is hetd by a special-purpose government engaged onty in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund, or
an endowment (inctuding permanent and term endowments) or permanent fund. Those
governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest at fair vatue. For att other
holdings of a majority equity interest in a tegatty separate organization, a government shoutd
report the tegatty separate organization as a component unit, and the government or fund that
holds the equity interest shoutd report an asset related to the majority equity interest using the
equity method. This Statement establishes that ownership of a majority equity interest in a
tegatty separate organization results in the government being financiatty accountable for the
tegatty separate organization and, therefore, the government shoutd report that organization as a
component unit. This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a
100 percent equity interest account for its assets, deferred outftows of resources, tiabitities, and
deferred inflows of resources at acquisition value at the date the government acquired a 100
percent equity interest in the component unit. Transactions presented in ftows statements of the
component unit in that circumstance shoutd include only transactions that occurred subsequent
to the acquisition. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15,2018. Management is evatuating the potentiat impact of the
adoption of GASB 90 on the School District's financiat statements.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

A. Basis of Presentation:

The District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of
Net Position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed
[eve[ of financial information.

District-wide Statements: The statement of Net Position and the statements of activities disptay
information about the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities.
Etiminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District. Governmental
activities generatty are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whote or in part by fees charged to external
parties.

The statement of Net Position presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type
activities of the District at the fiscal year end white the statement of activities presents a comparison
between direct expenses and program revenues for each different business-type activity of the District
and for each function of the District's governmental activities.

therefore, are clearty identifiabte to a particutar function. lndirect expenses-expenses of the
District retated to the administration and support of the District's programs, such as personnel

and accounting-are not a[located to programs.

programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operationat or
capitat requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not ctassified as program

revenues, including a[[ taxes and state formula aid, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to
certain Schoot District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and

to demonstrate [ega[ compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about the District's
funds, inctuding its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has

elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance
with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 7ó. The NJDOE believes that the presentation of atl
funds as major is important for pubtic interest and to promote consistency among district financial
reporting.

B. Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to
ensure observance of timitations and restrictions on the resources availabte. The principtes of fund
accounting require that resources be ctassified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in
accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of setf-batancing accounts that comprise its assets, tiabilities, fund

equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are atlocated to
and accounted for in individual, funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the
means by which spending activities are controlted. The various funds are grouped in the financial
statements in this report as fotlows:
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accountinq (Cont'd):

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE

General Fund - The General Fund is the general, operating fund of the District. lt is used to
account for att financial, resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
lnctuded are certain expenditures for vehicles and movabte instructional or non-instructional
equipment which are ctassified in the Capitat Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capitat Outtay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directty finance capital
outtays for tong-tived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively
from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted Capitat Outtay purposes are normatly derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes and appropriated fund batance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition
of or additions to capitat assets for [and, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction
of buitdings, additions to or remodeting of buitdings and the purchase of buitt-in equipment. These

resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resotution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Speciat Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federat Government, (other than major capitat projects, Debt Service or
the Enterprise Funds) and locat appropriations that are tegatty restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

Capitat Proiects Fund - The Capitat Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by

Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that
are specificatty authorized by the voters as a separate question on the baltot either during the
annuat election or at a speciat election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources

for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property
acquisition, construction and improvement programs.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is on determination of net income, financial position
and cash flows. The appticabte generalty accepted accounting principtes are simitar to businesses in
the private sector. The foltowing is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District:

Enterprise (Food Servicel Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that
are finarrced and operated in a manner simitar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of
the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses inctuding depreciation and indirect costs) of providing
goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarity through
user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,

expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, pubtic policy,
management control, accountabitity or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.
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B. Fund Accountinq (Cont'd):

Enterprise (Food Service) Funds (Cont'd)
Att proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement
focus. This means that al.t assets and atl, tiabitities, whether current or non-current, associated with
their activity are inctuded on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is
segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary
fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
position.

Depreciation of att exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense

against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The

estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund Equipment 7 - 20 Years

lnternal Service Fund

The Maurice River Township Schoot District does not maintain an lnternal Service whereby services

woutd be provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE

Fiduciary Funds inctude Expendable Trust, Nonexpendabte Trust and Agency Funds. The measurement
focus of the Expendable Trust Funds is the same as for governmental funds. The measurement focus of
the Nonexpendabte Trust Funds is simitar to Proprietary Funds. Agency Funds are purely custodial
(assets equal tiabitities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations. The following is a
description of the Fiduciary Funds of the School District:

. Trust and Aqencv Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets hetd by the' District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentialty the same

manner as the governmentat fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Expendabte Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal and interest may
be spent. Expendable Trust Funds include Unemployment Compensation lnsurance and a

schotarship fund.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets hetd

under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obtigation to maintain
the trust principal. The District does not maintain a Nonexpendabte Trust Fund.

Aqencv Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District hotds on behatf
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not invotve measurement of
results of operations. Agency funds inctude payroll and student activities funds.
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C. Basis of Accountinq and Measurement Focus:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on

the financia[ statements.

District-wide, Proprietary and Fiduciory Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue,
the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem
(Property) Taxes are susceptibte to accrual as under the New Jersey State Statute a municipatity is

required to remit to its school district the entire batance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified,
prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue
(accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available.

The District is entitled to receive monies under the estabtished payment schedule and the unpaid

amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations
is recognized in the fiscal year in which att etigibitity requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method,
revenues are recognized when measurabte and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and "available" means co[tectibte within the current period or soon

enough thereafter to be used to pay tiabitities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when
the retated fund tiabitity is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, ctaims
and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures in governmental
funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

ln its accounting and financial reporting, the District fotlows the pronouncements of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financiat Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have etected not to appty the
standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized in
the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

D. Budqets/Budqetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the genera[, speciat revenue,
and debt service funds, which are submitted to the county office. ln accordance with P.L. 2011, c.207,
the Schoot District passed a resolution to move the school board election to the first Tuesday after the
first Monday in November, starting in November of 2012 and to be hetd simultaneously with the general

election. As a resutt, a vote is not required on the School District's general fund tax levy for the budget
year, other than the generat fund tax levy required to support a proposal for additional funds, if any.
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the speciat revenue
fund as described later.
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D. Budeets/Budqetarv Control (Cont'd):

The tegat [eve[ of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the
minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.2 (f)1. Transfers of appropriations may be
made by School Board resotution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:234-
13.3. The Board of Education did not make any material supptemental budgetary appropriations during
the fiscal year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is emptoyed as a management control device
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary
basis of accounting and generatly accepted accounting principtes with the exception of the tegatty
mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the spec,ial
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscat year
end.

The accounting records of the specia[ revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reports.

A reconciliation of the special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting (as presented in the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances - Budget and Actuat -

Generat, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds) to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund
Types is shown on Exhibit C-2.

E. EncumbranceAccountinq:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure
of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicabte appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or [iabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry witt be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reftected in the certified budget by
the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

F. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were estabtished by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.
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G. Tuition Pavable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2017-18,2016-17, and 2015-16 were based on rates established by
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actuat costs have been determined.

H. lnventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
enterprise fund are recorded as expenditure during the year of purchase.

On District-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise
Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that witl benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

l. Short -Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables:

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for
goods or services rendered to/from a particutar fund in the District and that are due within one year.

J. Assets, Liabilities and Equitv:

Transactions

lnterfund receivables/payabtes represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or
services rendered to/from a particutar fund in the District and that are due within one year.

lnventories

On District-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method and is expended when used. Prepaid
expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that witl benefit
periods beyond June 30, 2018.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law
of 1986, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of
purchase and has been inctuded as an item of non-operating revenue in the financia[ statements.

Capital Assets

General fixed assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost. Donated fixed
assets are vatued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The general fixed assets

acquired or constructed prior to June 30, 2018 are vatued at cost based on historical records or through
estimation procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. General fixed assets are
reftected as expenditures in the applicable governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in
the general fixed assets. Expenditures that enhance the asset or significantty extend the useful tife of
the asset are considered improvements and are added to the fixed asset's currently capitalized cost.
The cost of normal repairs and maintenance are not capitatized. Assets in general fixed assets are not
depreciated.

Capitat assets are depreciated in the District-wide financial statements using the straight-tine method
over the following estimated useful lives:
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J. Assets, Liabilities and Equitv (Cont'd):

Estimated

Asset Class Useful Lives

School Buitding 50

Buitding lmprovements 20

Vehictes 8

Office and Computer Equipment 5-10

lnstructional Equipment 10

Grounds Equipment 15

K. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick
leave, and sabbatical leave. A tiabitity for compensated absences that are attributabte to services
atready rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated
absences that retate to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are
rendered or in which such events take place.

ln governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be tiquidated with
expendabte avaitable financial resources are reported as expenditure and fund tiabitity in the fund that
witt pay for the compensated absences. The remainder of the compensated absences tiabitity is

reported in the Statement of Net Position. ln proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences
are recorded as an expense and tiabitity of the fund that witt pay for them.

L. Unearned Revenue:

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet
earned.

M. Operatinq Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses
are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

N. Allocation of lndirect Expenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiabte with a function. lndirect expenses are allocated to functions but are
not reported separatety in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's
share of social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were atlocated based
on sataries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicabte, is specificatly identified by
function and is included in the indirect expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation
expense that could not be attributed to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is
reported separatety on the Statement of Activities. lnterest on long-term debt is considered an indirect
expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities.
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O. Extraordinary and Special ltems:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
Special, items are transactions or events that are within the controt of management and are either
unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions occurred during
the fiscal year.

P. Fund Equitv:

Contributed capitaL represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from
other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not availabte for appropriation for
expenditure or tegatty segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for
future use of financial resources.

Q. Comparative Data/Reclassifications:

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's financial
position and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior year data have been

reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.

R. Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Accordingty, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

S. Accrued Liabilities and Lone-term Obliqations:

Att payabtes, accrued tiabitities, and long-term obtigations are reported on the District-wide financial
statements. Long-term debt is recognized as a liabitity of a governmental fund when due, or when
resources have been accumutated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For

other long-term obtigations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financiat resources is reported as a fund tiabitity of a governmental fund. The remaining portion of such

obtigations is reported in the Statement of Net Position.

T. Net Position:

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabitities. Net position invested in capital
assets, net of retated debt consists of capital assets, net of accumutated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabting tegistation adopted by the School District or through externat restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The Schoot District's poticy is to
first appty restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and

unrestricted net position is available.
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U. Fund Balance Reserves:

The Schoot District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent avaitabte expendable resources and, therefore, are not avaitable
for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserye has been established for encumbrances.

V. Revenues - ExchanEe and Non-exchanqe Transactions:

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentialty equal
vatue, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,

revenue is recorded in the fiscat year in which the resources are measurabte and become available.
Avaitabl.e means the resources witl be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be

collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay tiabitities of the current fiscal year or are expected
to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay tiabitities of the current fiscal year. For the
District, avaitable means within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal
value in return, inctude property taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the
accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is earned.

Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which att etigibitity
requirements have been satisfied. Etigibitity requirements include timing requirements, which specify
the year when the resources are required to be used or for the fiscal year when use is first permitted;
matching requirements, in which the School District must provide [oca[ resources to be used for a

specified purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School

District on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange
transactions must also be avaitabte before it can be recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the
fottowing revenue sources are considered both measurabte and avaitable at fiscal year end: property
taxes available as an advance, interest, and tuition.

W. Lease Acquisition Costs:

As part of any long-term lease agreement, providing for the use of school buildings, payments
constituting professional lease acquisition and other related professional fees wi[[ expensed when
incurred in accordance with GASB Statement No. 65. There were no such leases for the year ended June
30,2018.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivatents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and a[[ highty tiquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost ptus

accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. Al[ other investments are stated at fair value. New

Jersey Schoot Districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissibte investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey Schoot Districts. lnvestments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which
approximates market.
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The amortized cost method invotves valuing a security at its cost on the date of purchase and thereafter
assuming a constant amortization to maturity for any discount or premium. The Board ctassifies
certificates of deposit, which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than
twetve months from the date of purchase, as investments.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that School. Districts deposit pubtic funds in pubtic depositories located in
New Jersey, which are insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and

Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in
publ,ic depositories. School districts are atso permitted to deposit pubtic funds in the State of New

Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statues require pubtic depositories to maintain cotlateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as foltows:

The market vatue of the collateral must equat at least 5% of the average daity batance of coltected
public funds on deposit.

ln addition to the above cotlateral requirement, if the pubtic funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market vatue at least equal to
100% of the amount exceedingT5%.

Att cottateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
Phitadetphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than 525,000,000.

lnvestments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the foltowing types of securities:

a. Bonds or other obtigations of the Unites States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal lntermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National
Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives, which have a maturity date no
greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds of other obligations of the school district

As of June 30,2018, cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial statements of the District consisted
of the foltowing:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Checkingaccounts S 1,298,860

N.J. Cash Management Fund 77,108

Total 5 I ,375,968
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Custodial Credit Risk - Custodiat credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the School

District's deposits may not be recovered. Atthough the School District does not have a formal policy
regarding custodial credit risk, NJSA 17:9-41 t seq. requires that the governmental units sha[[ deposit
pubtic funds in pubtic depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmenta[ Unit
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA is a supplemental insurance program set forth by the New

Jersey Legislature to protect the deposits of locat government agencies. The program is administered by

the Commissioner of the NJ Department of Banking and lnsurance. Under the Act, the first 5250,000 of
governmental. deposits in each insured depository is protected by FDIC. Funds owned by the School
District in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. As of June 30,2018, 51,371 ,920 of
the Schoot Districts bank batance of 51 ,699,028 was uninsured and exposed to custodial credit risk.

New Jersev Cash Manaqement Fund - Al[ investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of
the lnvestment Counci[, which prescribe specific standards designed to insure the quality of investments
and to minimize the risks related to investments. ln addition to the Council regulations, the Division

sets further standards for specific investments and monitors the credit of att etigible securities issuers on

a regutar basis.

As of June 30, 2018, the District had 577,108 of funds on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management
Fund.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capitat reserye accounts may be estabtished by New Jersey School Districts for the accumulation of
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. A capital reserye account is

maintained in the Genera[ Fund and its activity is inctuded in the general fund annual budget. Funds

ptaced in the capitat reserye account are restricted to capital projects in the District's Long Range

Facil,ities Ptan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the
balance in the capitat reserye by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for
taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended [ine-
item appropriation amounts, or both. A District may atso appropriate additional amounts when the
express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposat at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special etections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A.19:60-2. Pursuant

to N.J.A.C.6A:73A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs

of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The LRFP balance of locat support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30,2018 is 5423,728.
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset Activity for the Year Ended June 30, 2018 was as Fottows:

Beginning

Balance Additions Retirements

Ending

Balance

GovernmentaI Activities:

Capital Assets that are not Being Depreciated:

Land

Tota[ Capita[ Assets not Being Depreciated

Land lmprovements

Buitding and Buitding lmprovements

Machinery and Equipment

Totats at Historicat Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation for :

Land lmprovements

Buitding and lmprovements

Equipment

TotaI Accumutated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated,

Net of Accumutated Depreciation

Government Activities Capital Assets, Net

Busi ness-type Activities :

Equipment

Work in Progress

Less Accumutated Depreciation

Business-type Activities Capita I

Assets, Net

6,387,573 95,465

62,441 62,441

62,441 62,441

364,858

4,473,291

1,549,434 95,465

364,858

4,473,281

1,644,899

ó,483,038

(303,503)

(2,184,4811

(1,256,862)

(3,229)

(83,407)

(84,494)

(306,732)

(2,267,888)

(1,341,356)

(3,744,846) (171,130) (3,915,976ì.

2,642,727 (75,6651 2,567,067

5 2,705,168 S (75,665) 5

To A-1

64,557

(43,6761

47,624

(2,198l,

5 2,629,503

To A-1

5 64,557

47,624

(45,874)

s 20,881 5 45,426 s 5 66,307

::--
Depreciation Expense was Charged to Governmental Functit

as Foltows:

Unatlocated To A-2 s 171,1 30
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NOTE 6. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the foltowing changes occurred in long-term obtigations:

Amounts

Ending Due within Long-term 
IBeginning

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year Portion

Governmentat Activities:

Bonds Payable:

General Obligation Debt 5 730,000 5 150,ooo 5 58o,ooo 5 15o,ooo S 43o,ooo

Total Bonds Payable

0ther Liabitities:

Obligations Under Capital Lease

730,000 I 50,000 580,000 1 50,000 430,000

Compensated Absences Payable 44,242 2,469 41,773 41,773

TotalOther Liabitities 5 44,242 5 152,469 S 621,773 5 15o,ooo 5 471,773::::====.'-"

Business-Type Activities:

Compensated Absences Payable

A. Bonds Pavabte - Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District
through referendums. At[ bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of
usefutness. Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds.

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as fo[[ows:

Principal lnterest Total

Year ending June 30,

2019

2020

2021

20zz

5 sgo,000 S 59,194 5 639,194

B. Bonds Authorized But Not lssued - As of June 30, 7018, the District had no authorized but not issued

bonds.

s l5o,ooo s 23,925 5 173,925

145,000 17,738 162,738

145,000 11,756 156,756

140,ooo 5,775 145,775
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NOTE 7. OPERATING LEASES

The District had commitments to lease a mailing system under operating leases that expires in 2020.

The future minimum lease payments are as fotlows:
Year Amount

2019

2020

1,788

1,490

3,278

NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Att required emptoyees of the School District are covered by either the Pubtic
Emptoyees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) which have been
estabtished by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, att obtigations of both Systems will
be assumed by the State of New Jersey shoutd the Systems terminate. The Division issues a pubticty
avaitabte financial report that inctudes the financia[ statements and required supplementary information
for the Pubtic Emptoyees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. For additional
information about PERS or TPAF, please refer to Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

which can be found at http: / /www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml.

The fotlowing represents the membership tiers for PERS and TPAF:

Tier
1

2

3

4
5

Definition
Members who are enrolted prior to Juty 1 ,2007.
Members who were etigibte to enrotl on or after Juty 1 ,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008.

Members who were etigibte to enro[l on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010.

Members who were etigibte to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 .

Members who were etigibte to enroll on or after June 28, 2011.

Pubtic Employees' Retirement System

The PERS is a cost sharing muttipte-empl,oyer defined benefit pension plan that was established in 1955.

The PERS provides retirement, death and disabitity, and medical benefits to quatified members. The
vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.5.4.43:154. Att benefits vest after ten years of
service, except for medical, benefits that vest after 25 years of service or under the disabitity provisions

of PERS.

Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of finat average satary for each year of service credit is available
to tiers I and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service
retirement benefits of 1/60th of final average satary for each year of service credit is availabte to tier 4
members upon reaching age ó2 and tier 5 members upon reaching age ó5. Earty retirement benefits are

avaitabte to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age ó0, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 years or more of service
credit before age 62, and tier 5 with 30 years or more of service credit before age ó5. Benefits are
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a

member can receive futl early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1

members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of
service. Deferred retirement is avaitabl,e to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and

have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier.
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Pubtic Emp[oyees' Retirement System (Continued)

Contributions - The contribution policy is set by N.J.5.4. 43:154 and requires contributions by active
members and contributing employers. Plan member and emptoyer contributions may be amended by

State of New Jersey tegistation. PERS provides for employee contributions of 7.34% of employees' annual
compensation through June 30, 2018. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate in PERS. The current PERS rate is 13.37% of covered payroll. The District's contributions to PERS for
the years ended June 30, 2018, and 2017, were 571,375 and 571,206 respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year. The actuariatly determined contribution inctudes funding for cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums.

The totat payroll for the year ended June 30, 2018 was 53,528,599. Payrotl covered by PERS was

5546,116 for fiscal year 2018. Contributions to the system for the year ended June 30, 2018 were as

foltows:

PERS

Employees S 40,085

District 71,375

Total 5 111,460

The District is bitted annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued tiabitity. These contributions
were equal to the required contributions for 2018, as fo[[ows:

Public Employees Retirement System

Fiscal

Year
Normal

Contribution
Accrued Funded by

State

Paid by
District

Total

2018 5 9,263

Liabitity Liabitity

5 __lz,ó86_ 5 __11,375 S N/A 5 __f1,3ry_

Components of Net Pension Liabitity - At June 30, 2018, the District's proportionate share of the PERS

net pension tiabitity was 51,7ó8,508. The net pension tiabitity was measured as of June 30, 2017. The
total pension tiabitity used to catculate the net pension tiabitity was determined using update procedures

to rotl forward the totat pension tiabitity from an actuarial vatuation as of Juty 1 , 2016, to the
measurement date of June 30, 2017. The District's proportion of the net pension tiabitity was based on

the District's actual contributions to the ptan retative to the total of alt participating employers'
contributions for the year ended June 30, 7017. The District's proportion measured as of June 30,2017
was 0.007597% which was a decrease of 0.000377o from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016.
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Pubtic Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resources - The District's 2018 PERS pension 
',,

expense, with respect to GASB ó8, was 591,267. The District's 2018 deferred outflows of resources and 
i

deferred inflows of resources were from the following sources: r

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of lnflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actuat experience 5 41,642 5

Changes of assumptions 356,293 354,987

Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension ptan investments 12,047

Changes in proportion 142,646

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date

TotaI 5 481,352 5 497,633

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as foltows:

Year PERS

7u8 5 (1r7sÐ
7019 11,125
2020 (8,013)
2021 (69,945)
2027 (7,068)

Thereafter

Total S (87,656\

Additionat lnformation - Cottective Batances at June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as fottows:

Year 6/30/2018 6130/2017

Col,tective deferred outftows of resources 5 481,35?. 5 ó93,820

cottective deferred inflows of resources 5 497,633 5 100,257

col.tective Net Pension Liabitity 5 1,768,508 5 2,359,507

District's Proportion 0.007597% 0.007967%

71.375
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Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension tiabitity for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial vatuation as of Juty 1,2016 which was rotled forward to June 30,2017. This
actuarial vatuation used the following actuarial assumptions, apptied to atl periods in the measurement:

PERS

Measurement Date

ActuariaI Vatuation Date
lnvestment Rate of Return
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through 2026
Thereafter

lnflation

June 30, 2017

Juty 1 ,2016
7.00%

1.65% - 4.1570
2.65Yo - 5.15%

2.75y"

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Tabte for
mate and femate active participants. For State emptoyees, mortality tabtes are set back 4 years for
mates and femates. For [oca[ employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for
femates. ln addition, the tabtes provide for future improvements in mortatity from the base year of 2013

using a generationa[ approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scate. Post-
retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tabtes (set back 1 year for mates and femates) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former
members and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. ln addition, the
tabtes for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in
mortatity from the base year of 7013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified
MP-2014 projection scale. Disabitity retirement rates used to value disabted retirees were based on the
RP-2000 Disabted Mortatity Table (set back 3 years for mates and set forward 1 year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the Juty 1 , 2016 valuation were based on the resutts of an actuarial
experience study for the period Juty 1 ,2011 to June 30,2014. lt is tikety that future experience will not
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these
assumptions, the emerging tiabitities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience
deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.
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Pubtic Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - ln accordance with State statute, the long-term expected
rate of return on ptan investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation
with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the
board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic reat rates of return for each
major asset class inctuded in PERS's target asset attocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized
in the foltowing table:

Asset Class

PERS

Target Long-Term Expected
Allocation Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/ risk mitigation
Cash equivalents

US Treasuries

lnvestment grade credit
Pubtic high yietd

Gtobat diversified credit
Client oriented hedge funds

Debt retated private equity
Debt related real estate

Private real asset

Equity retated real estate

U.S. equity
Non-U.S. devetoped markets

Emerging markets equity
Buyouts /venture capitaI

Total

5.00Yo

5.50%

3.00%

10.00%

2.50y"

5.00%

1.00%

2.00%

1.00%

2.50%

6.25y"

30.00%

11.50y,

6.50%

8.25%

5.51%

1.00%

1.87%

3.78%

6.82%

7.10%

6.60%

10.63%

6.61%

11.83y"

9.73%

8.19y,

9.00%

11.64%

13.08%

100.00%

Discount Rate - The discount rate as of June 30, 2017 used to measure the total pension tiabitity
was 5.00% for PERS. This singte bl.ended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension ptan investments of 7.00% and a municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of
June 30,2017 based on the Bond Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which inctudes tax-
exempt general obtigation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The
projection of cash ftows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from
plan members witl, be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions
from employers witt be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The
State employer contributed 40% of the actuarially determined contributions and the tocal
emptoyers contributed 1O0% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those
assumptions, the ptan's fiduciary net position was projected to be avaitabte to make projected
future benefit payments of current plan members through204O for PERS. Therefore, the [ong-
term expected rate of return on ptan investments was apptied to projected benefit payments
through 2O4O and the municipal, bond rate was apptied to projected benefit payments after
that date in determining the total pension tiabitity.
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Pubtic Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Coltective Net Pension Liabitity to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following
presents the collective net pension tiabitity of the participating employers as of June 30, 2017,
catcutated using the discount rate as discl,osed above, as we[[ as what the cotlective net pension tiabitity
woutd be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (4.007") or 1-

percentage-point higher (6.00%) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount lncrease
(4.00v") (5.00%) (6.00%)

District's proportionate share of
the net pension tiabitity 5 2,193,954 s 768,508 5 1 ,414,059

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The TPAF was estabtished as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:ó6 to provide

retirement benefits, death, disabitity and medicat benefits to certain quatified members. The Teachers'
Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing muttipte-emptoyer defined benefit pension plan

with a special funding situation, as under current statute, atl emptoyer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behatf of the District and the system's other retated non-contributing emptoyers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by

the State Board of Examiners, and emptoyees of the Department of Education who have tittes that are
unclassified, professional and certified.

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.5.4. 184:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and

disabitity benefits. Att benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest
after 25 years of service or under the disabitity provisions of TPAF. Members are atways futly vested for
their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of retated interest
earned on the contributions. ln the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled
to fu[[ interest credited to the members' accounts.

Contributions - The contribution poticy is set by N.J.S.A. 184:óó and requires contributions by active
members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active
member contribution rate increased from 5.5% of annual compensation to 6.5% ptus an additional 1Y'

phased-in over 7 years beginning in Juty 2012. The member contribution rate was 7.34% in State fiscal
year 2018. The phase-in of the additionat incremental member contribution rate takes place in Juty of
each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially
determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of the
unfunded accrued tiabitity. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual
claims paid. For fiscat year 2017, the State's pension contribution was tess that the actuarial determined
amount. Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-

behatf of the District and att other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued tiabitity
contribution by the District has been required over several preceding fiscal years. These on-behatf
contributions by the State of New Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the definition
of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

The District was not required to make any contributions to the pension ptan during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2018 because of the 100% special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Trend lnformation for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)

Year
Fundine
6/30/18
6/30/17
6/30/16

Annual
Pension

Cost (APC)

5 339,4¡g
197,065
197,065

Percentage
of APC

Contributed

Net
Pension

Oblieation
%sN/A

N/A
N/A

100
100
100

During the fiscat year ended June 30, 2018, the State of New Jersey contributed 5339,839 to the TPAF

for pension contributions,5219,495 for post-retirement benefits on behatf of the School, and 5648 for
long-term disabitity. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:6ó-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the
District 5173,163 during the year ended June 30, 2018 for the emptoyer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as catculated on their base salaries.

Components of Net Pension Liabitity - At June 30,2018, the District was not required to report a

tiabitity for its proportionate share of the net pension tiabitity because of a 100% reduction for State of
New Jersey pension support provided to the District.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liabitity, deferred outftows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAFs fiduciary
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose,
benefit payments (inctuding refunds of emptoyee contributions) are recognized when due and payabte in
accordance with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at a fair value.

Pension Expense - For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense of
51,119,679 and revenue of 51 ,119,679 for support provided by the State.

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension tiabitity for the June 30,2017 measurement date was

determined by an actuariat valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017.
This actuarial vatuation used the fotlowing actuarial assumptions, apptied to all periods in the
measurement:

TPAF

June 30, 2017

Juty I ,2016
7.00y"

Varies based
on experience

2.25%

Measurement Date

Actuaria[ Valuation Date
lnvestment Rate of Return
Salary Scale (Based on Age):

Through 2026
Thereafter

lnflation
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class inctuded in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the fotlowing
table:

TPAF

Target Long-Term Expected
Altocation Rea[ Rate of ReturnAsset Class

Absolute return/ risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
US ïreasuries
lnvestment grade credit
Public high yietd

Gtobal diversified credit
Client oriented hedge funds

Debt related private equity
Debt retated real estate
Private real asset

Equity related reat estate
U.S. equity
Non-U.5. developed markets

Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

TotaI

5.00Yo

5.50%

3.007o

10.00%

2.50%

5.00%

1.00%

2.00%

1.00%

7.50Yo

6.25To

30.00%

11.50%

6.50%

8.25%

5.51%

1.00%

1.87%

3.78%

6.82%

7.10%

6.60%

10.63%

6.61%

11.83y"

9.23%

8.19%

9.00%

11.64%

13.08%

100.00%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension tiabitity was 4.25To as of June 30,

2017. This singte blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension

ptan investments of 7.00% and a municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 based on the Bond

Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipat Bond lndex, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds

with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount
rate assumed that contributions from plan members witl be made at the current member contribution
rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most
recent fiscat, year. The State contributed 40% of the actuariatly determined contributions. Based on

those assumptions, the ptan's fiduciary net position was projected to be avaitable to make projected
future benefit payments of current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the tong-term expected rate
of return on plan investments was apptied to projected benefit payments through 2036 and the
municipat bond rate was apptied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total
pension tiabitity.

Sensitivity of the Cotlective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - As indicated
above, TPAF has a speciat funding situation where the State pays 100Yo of the District's annual required
contribution.

Pension Ptan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net
position is avaitabte in the separatety issued New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits financial report.
lnformation on where to obtain the report is indicated at the beginning of this note.
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General lnformation about the OPEB Ptan

The State of New Jersey reports a tiabitity as a resutt of its statutory requirements to pay other
postemptoyment (heatth) benefits for State Heatth Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Ptan. The
State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Emptoyees Plan is a muttiple-employer defined benefit OPEB

ptan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingty, no assets are accumulated in a qualifying
trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financiat
Reporting for the Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The State Health Benefit Local
Education Retired Employees Plan provides medicat, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B

reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents of [oca[ education emptoyers.

The emptoyer contributions for the participating [oca[ education emptoyers are legatly required to be

funded by the State of New Jersey in accordance with N.J.5.A 52:14-17.32f. According to N.J.5.A 52:14-
17 .32f , the State provides employer-paid coverage to employees who retire from a board of education or
county coltege with 25 years or more of service credit in, or retires on a disability pension from, one or
more of the foltowing ptans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Pubtic Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), the Potice and Firemen Retirement System (PFRS), or the Alternate Benefit
Program (ABP). Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L,?:011, future retirees etigibte for postretirement medicat
coverage who have tess than 20 years of creditabte service on June 28,2011 witt be required to pay a
percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more
years of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree witt be responsibte
witt be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and [eve[ of coverage.

The totat nonemptoyer OPEB tiabitity does not include certain other postemptoyment benefit obtigations
that are provided by the [oca[ education emptoyers. The reporting of these benefits is the responsibitity
of the individual local education employers.

Emptoyees covered by benefit terms: At June 30, 2018, the foltowing employees were covered by the
benefit terms:

TPAF participant retirees
As of June 30, 2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post retirement medica[ benefits and
the State contributed S1.39 bittion on their behatf.

PERS participant retirees
The state paid 5238.9 mittion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 etigibte retired members in
Fiscal Year 2017.

Basis of Presentation

The Schedute presents the State of New Jersey's obtigation under NJSA 52:14-17.32f . The Schedute does
not purport to be a complete presentation of the financial position or changes in financial position of the
State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Emptoyees Ptan or the State of New Jersey. The
accompanying Schedute was prepared in accordance with U.5. generatty accepted accounting principtes.
Such preparation requires management of the State of New Jersey to make a number of estimates and
assumptions relating to the reported amounts. Due to the inherent nature of these estimates, actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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Total OPEB Liabitity

The State of New Jersey's totat OPEB liability, as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017, was

553,639,841,858. Of this amount, the totat OPEB tiabitity attributable to the School District was

518,948,772. The State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the total OPEB tiabitity is 100%, including
the proportion attributabl,e to the School District of 0.03533%. The total OPEB tiabitity for the School

District measured as of June 30,7017 iszero as a result of the Special Funding Situation with the State of
New Jersey. The School District's proportionate share of the totat OPEB tiabitity measured as of June 30,
2017 is 0.00%. Accordingly, the School District did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB

tiabitity on the Statement of Net Position.

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability

The totat nonemployer OPEB tiabitity as of June 30, 2017 was determined by an actuarial vatuation as of
June 30, 2016, which was rolted forward to June 30,2017. The total nonemployer OPEB tiabitity as of
June 30, 2016 was determined by an actuarial vatuation as of June 30, 2016. The actuarial assumptions
vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in. This actuarial
vatuation used the following actuarial assumptions, apptied to atl periods in the measurement:

TPAF/ABP PERS

lnflation Rate

Satary lncreases:

Through 2026

Thereafter

2.50%
Based on

Years of Service

1.55y" - 4.55%

2.00% - 5.45%

7.50%
Based on

Age

2.15% - 4.15yo

3.15Y"'5.15%

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee
Male/Female mortality table with futty generational mortatity improvement projections from the central
year using the MP-2017 scate. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-
Weighted HeaLthy Annuitant Male/Female mortatity tabte with futty generationaI improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disabitity mortality was based on the RP-2014

Headcount- Weighted Disabted Male/Female mortality tabte with futty generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2016 valuation were based on the resutts of actuarial
experience studies for the periods Juty 1,7012 - June 30,2015, July 1,2010 - June 30, 2013, and Juty 1,

2011 - June 30, 2014for TPAF and PERS, respectivety.

Health Care Trend Assumptions

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initiatty is 5.9% and

decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits,
the trend rate is 4.5%. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is
initialty 5.9% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug
benefits, the initiat trend rate is 10.syo decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. For

the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5%

and wi[[ continue in atl future years.



-58-

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2018

NOTE 9. POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (ContinuEd)

Discount rate

The discount rate for June 30,2017 was 3.58%. This represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen

by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go Z0-Bond Municipal Bond lndex, which includes tax-
exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of M/Aa or higher.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB

Liabitity
Balance as of June 30,2016 Measurement Date 5 20,q90,8ó5

715,478
598,399

(2,433,237)
16,161

(438,894)
(1,542,093)

Balance as of June 30,2017 Measurement Date 5 18,948,772

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liabitity to changes in the discount rate:

The fottowing presents the total nonemployer OPEB tiabitity as of June 30, 2017, respectively, calculated
using the discount rate as disctosed above as we[[ as what the total nonemployer OPEB tiabitity woutd be

if it was catculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher
than the current rate:

June 30. 2017

At 1.00% Decrease At Discount Rate At 1.00% lncrease
2.58% 3.58% 4.58%

s 63,674,362,200 53,ó39,841,858 45,680,364,953

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liabitity to changes in the heatthcare trend rate:

The fottowing presents the total nonemptoyer OPEB tiabitity as of June 30, 2017, catculated using the
healthcare trend rate as disctosed above as we[[ as what the totat nonemptoyer OPEB tiabitity woutd be if
it was calcutated using a healthcare trend rate that is 1- percentage point lower or 1-percentage point
higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2017
Healthcare Cost

1.007o Decrease Trend Rate 1.007o lncrease

5 44,113,584,560 53,639,841,858 66,790,599,457

Changes for the year:
Service cost
lnterest cost
Changes of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actuat
Changes in assumptions or other inputs
Member contributions
Gross benefit payments

Net changes
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NOTE 9. POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (ContiNucdì

OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recognized OPEB expense of 51,047,742. The School
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inftows of resources from the following
sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
lnflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actuat earnings

on OPEB plan investments
Changes in proportion
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date

TotaI 7,789,394

OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred lnflows of Resources Related to OPEB
(Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inftows of resources related to OPEB

witt be recognized in OPEB expense as foltows.

Measurement Period Ending June 30, OPEB

234,905
734,905
234,905
234,905
234,905
831,564

2,240,995

48,399

2018
2019
7020
2021
2022

Thereafter

TotaI 2,006,ogg

Special Funding Situation

The participating toca[ education employer altocations included in the supptementat Schedute of speciat
funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is required to record in their
financiat statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, their respective amount of total OPEB

expense attributabte to the State of New Jersey under the special funding situation and to include their
respective amount of total OPEB tiabitity in their notes to their financial statements. The totat OPEB

tiabitity and service cost for each employer was determined separately based on actual data for each
employer's partici pants.
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NOTE 10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School, District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 1ó (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated
Absences". A tiabitity for compensated absences that are attributabte to services already rendered and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its
emptoyees, is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School
District's personne[ policies. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School
District's poticy permits employees to accumutated unused sick leave and carry forward the futt amount
to subsequent years. Upon retirement emptoyees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District's agreement with the various employee unions.

ln the District wide-statement of Net Position, the tiabitities whose average maturities are greater than
one year shoutd be reported in two components-the amount due within one year and the amount due in
more than one year.

The tiabitity for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2018, a tiabitity existed for compensated
absences in the General Fund of 541,773 and 55,059 in the Food Service Fund.

NOTE I1. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with lnternal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities [isted
betow, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under
the plans are not avaitable to emptoyees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeabte
emergency. The pl,an administrators during the year ended June 30, 2018 were ÐG Equitable, Metlife,
VOYA, Lincotn lnvestment and State of NJ - SACT through employee pension. The district also converted
from a pre-taxed disabitity plan to a post-tax plan with AFLAC under Section 175 of the lnternal Revenue

Service.

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Propertv and Liabilitv lnsurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
tiabitity, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedute of insurance coverage can be found in
the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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NOTE 12. RISK IviANAGEMENT (Continued)

New Jersev Unemplovment Compensation lnsurance - The District has etected to fund its New Jersey
Unemptoyment Compensation lnsurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this ptan, the
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemptoyment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
emptoyees and charged to its account with the State. The District is bitted quarterly for amounts due to
the State. The fotlowing is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements
to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the
current and prior two years:

Fiscal Year

2017-2018 5 0
2016-2017 0
2015-2016 0

5 t 1,650
11,052
10,342

District
Contributions

Emptoyee
Contributions

Amount
Reimbursed

5 6,128
6,440

14,118

Ending
Balance

5 242,166
236,644
232,037

NOTE 13. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

A[[ interfund batances were cleared from the records before June 30, 2018.

NOTE 14. INVENTORY

lnventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30,2018 consisted of the fotlowing:

Food 5
Supplies

5

7,606
252

2,858

The value of Federal donated commodities as reftected on Schedute A (required by the Singte Audit Law
of 1984) is the difference between market vatue and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and
has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements. The ending
commodity inventory value as of June 30,2018 was 5800.

NOTE 15. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund Of the 51,090,891 Fund batance at June 30, 2018, 5262,640 is Assigned for
encumbrances; 50 is restricted as excess surptus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 and none has been
appropriated and inctuded as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2018); 5177,892 is
restricted for Maintenance Reserve; 5250,000 is restricted for Emergency Reserve of which 550,000 has

been appropriated and also inctuded as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30,2019;590,000 is

restricted for Capital Reserve, of which 590,000 has been appropriated and atso included as anticipated
revenue for the year ending June 30,2019;5318,535 is restricted for Tuition Reserve, of which 5168,535
has been appropriated atso included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30,7019; 5250,000
has been assigned as fund balance appropriated and also included as anticipated revenue for the year
ending June 30, 2019 and (5209,176) represents an unrestricted and undesignated fund balance.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund batance at June 30,2018 is 50.
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NOTE I6. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has an Unrestricted and Undesignated deficit in the General Fund of 5208,176 and a deficit in
the Special Revenue Fund of 523,838, as of June 30, 2018 as reported in the fund statements (modified
accrual basis). N.J.5.4. 18A;22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made
until the following school year, Districts must record the detayed one or more June state aid payments as

revenue, for budgeted purposes onty, in the current budget year. The bitl provides [ega[ authority for
Schoot Districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions,
GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, tiabitity) shoutd be in
symmetry i.e. if one government recognizes as asset, the other government recognizes a tiabitity. Since

the state is recording the June state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district
cannot recognize the June state aid payment(s) (on the GAAP financiat statements) untit the year the
State records the payabte. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payment(s), the
General and Special Revenue Fund batance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing
financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund batance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year,
is not considered in violation of New Jersey Statute and regutation nor in need of corrective action. White
the District had an unassigned, undesignated deficit in the GAAP fund statements of the current fund in
the amount of 5208,176, this deficit was less than the amount of detayed payments and the 523,838
deficit in the Special Revenue Fund is equal to the last state payment(s).

NOTE I7. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

tn accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2005, c.73 (51701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Batance - Excess Surptus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey School

Funding Reform Act of 2008 (SFRA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund

batance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as

budgeted fund batance in their subsequent years' budget. There was no excess fund balance at June 30,

2018, which is to be restricted and budgeted in the 2018-19 or2019-70 fiscal years.

NOTE 18. LITIGATION

The District is from time to time invotved in claims and tawsuits incidental to its operations. Per

confirmation by the District's Soticitor, there are currently no claims.

NOTE I9. TUITION

Maurice River Township School District, along with three other sending Districts to Mittvitte School District
has commenced titigation against the State of New Jersey regarding the new regulations governing the
catcutation of the receiving District's current year tuition rate as wetl as the audited tuition rate. The
new regulations a[[ow for substantiat increases in the current year tuition rate and at the same time
substantial decreases in the audited tuition rate, causing the sending districts serious budget issues. For

this reason, the sending districts are seeking a change in the regutations through litigation.
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NOTE 20. TAXABATEMENT

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement
between a government and an individuat or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. School districts are not
authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements. However, the county or
municipatity in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements,
and that potentiat must be disclosed in these financial statements. lf the county or municipality entered
into tax abatement agreements, those agreements wi[[ not directly affect the school district's [oca[ tax
revenue because NJSA 54:4-75 and NJSA 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectivety be
recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district.

For a tocal schoot district board of education or board of school estimate that has etected to raise their
minimum tax levy using the required [oca[ share provisions at NJSA l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue
resulting from the municipatity or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is
indeterminate due to the comptex nature of the catcutation of required local share performed by the
New Jersey Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth.

NOTE 21. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2018 consisted of intergovernmental grants and other items. Al[ receivables are
considered collectible in full.

Receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the
aggregate, are as foltows:

Special

General Revenue Proprietary
Receivables: Fund Fund Funds Total

lntergovernmental 5 45,054S 13,832S 20,913S 79,799

Other 3,153 3,153

Totats 5 45,054 5 13,832 5 74,066 5 82,952

End of Notes to Financial Statements.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2O1E

EXHIBIT C.1

SHEFT 1

Original
Budget

5 2,855,0ó5 5

25,000

1,700

Final
Budget

2,855,065
25,000

1,200

Variance

Final to Actual

Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)
Budget

Transfers

REVENUES:

Locat Sources:

Local Tax Levy

Transportation Fees from other LEAs

lnterest Earned

Misce[[aneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:

Equalization Aid

CategoricaI SpeciaI Education Aid

Categoricat Security Aid

CategoricaI Transportation Aid

Adjustment Aid

SchooI Choice Aid

Under Adequacy Aid

PARCC Readiness Aid

Per Pupil Growth Aid

ProfessionaI Learning Community Aid

Other State Aids:

Non-public Transportation Aid

Extraordinary Aid

Total - State Sources

FederaI Sources:

SEMI

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regutar Programs - lnstruction:

Sataries of Teachers:

PreschooI

Kindergarten

Grades 1 -5

Grades 6-8

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:

Sataries of Teachers

Other Purchased Services

Regutar Programs - Undistributed
lnstruction:

Other Sa[aries for lnstruction

Purchased Professiona[ - EducationaI Services

Purchased TechnicaI Services

Other Purchased Services

GeneraI Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

2,855,065 5

35,440

1,002
10,519

10,440

1,002
9,319

2,881,26s 2,881,265 2,907,026 20,761

3,5ó5,907

287,934

96,207

293,159

35,740

450,324

21,720

5,470
5,470
5,1 90

3,565,907
287,934

96,207

293,159
35,740

450,324

21,720

5,470
5,470
5,1 90

3,565,907

287,934
96,207

293,159

35,740

450,324

21,770

5,470

5,470
5,1 90

5,220
20,787

339,839

219,495
648

173,163

On-behatf TPAF Pension Contribution (non-budgeted)

On-behatf TPAF Post Retirement Med't Contributions (non-budgeted)

On-behatf TPAFLong-term Disabitìty Contributions (non-budgeted)

Reimbursement TPAF SociaI Security Contrib. (non-budgeted)

5,720
20,787

339,839

719,495
648

173,163

4,767,171 4,767,121 5,526,273 759,152

7,648,386 7,648,386 8,428,299 779,913

4,300

137,928

748,635

496,114

I 5,000

r,600

13,475

1,000

r,000

30,500

107,009

50,000

500

18,628

(5,400)

r 3,590

(8,e45)

(13,475)

16,120

(8,007)

46,002
(1 1,31 8)

4,300
1 51,556

743,235
509,704

ór055
'1,600

16,120
1,000

1,000

22,493
I 53,01 I
38,ó82

500

509

144,659

741,862

509,462

5,700

14,619

5,567

89,778
76,944

3,791

6,897
1,373

242

355

I,600

1,50f
r,000

I,000
16,926

ó3,283

11,738

500

1,602,061 47,195 1,649,256 r,539,050 110,206
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TOWNSHIP OF ÀAAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COÀAPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2O,IE

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Expenditures

EXHIBIT C-1
---SF"EEr7-

Variance

Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorabte)

Original
Budget

1 00,098

1 I 0,905

2,500
r,000

214,503

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION:

Learning/ Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for lnstruction

GeneraI Suppties

Textbooks

TotaI Learning/Language Disabitities

Resource Room/ Resource Center

Salaries of Teachers

GeneraI Suppties

Textbooks

Total Resource Room

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION . INSTRUCTION

Basic Ski[[s/Remedia[ - lnstruction

Salaries of Teachers

GeneraI Suppties

TotaI Basic Skit[s

School Sponsored Co-curricutar Activities:

Sataries of Teachers

Purchased Services

Suppties and Materiats

Other Objects

Totat SchooI Sponsored Co-curricutar Activities

r 00,098

1 1 0,905
2,500
1,000

98,879

99,710

260

1,219

1 f ,195
2,240
1,000

214,503 198,849 15,654

245,016

2,500

1,000

76,013 271,029

2,500
I,000

234,815

301

36,214
2,199

1,000

248,516 26,013 274,529 235,116 39,413

463,019 26,013 489,032 433,965 55,067

39,829

4,000

(8, s2s) 31,304
4,000

29,804
300

I,500
3,700

43,829 (8, s2s) 30, r 04 5,20035,304

33,000

1,500

5,500

200

33,000

1,500

5,500

200

30,075

700

2,649

139

2,925

800

2,851

61

40,200 40,200 33,563 6,637

TotaI lnstruction

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES:

lnstruction:
Tuition - Regular - LEAS in State

Tuition to Other LEAs within State-SpeciaI

Tuition to CSSC & Regionat Day Schoots

Tuition to Private Schoots for the Handicapped

Within the State

Tuition Other

TotaI Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction

Attendance and SociaI Work Services:

5aIaries

Other Purchased Services

TotaI Attendance and SociaI Work Services

2,149,109 64,683 2,213,792 2,036,682 177,110

1,121 ,736
658,607

359,715

7,820
41,792

56,594
(27,10e1

(56,98s)

50,7r 3

(35,2441

1,1 78,330

631,498
302,730

58,533

6,548

1,1 37,530

627,697

295,614

31,244

40,800

3,801

7,116

27,289

6,548

2,189,670 (1 2,031 ) 2,177,639 2,092,085 E5,554

8,000

9,103 tI5
8,000
9,276

8,000

9,275

17,103 173 17,276 17,275
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI8

Budget
Transfers Expenditures

EXHIBITC-f

SHEET 3

Variance

Final to Actual
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Originat
Budget

72,236

3, s00

600

3,700
300

Finat
Budget

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES (Continued):

Heatth Services:

SatarÍes

Purchased ProfessionaI and TechnicaI Services

Other Purchased Services

Suppties and Materiats

Other Objects

Totat Health Services

Other Support Services - Students- OT, PT and Retated Services:

Purchased Professiona[- EducationaI Services

Suppties and Materiats

TotaI Undistributed Expenditures Other Support

Services-Students-Retated Services

SpeciaI Education - Extraordinary Services:

Purchased Professionat - EducationaI Services

TotaI Undistributed Expenditures Other Support

Services-Students-Extraordinary Services

Guidance

Sataries of Other ProfessionaI Staff

Other Sataries

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

TotaI Other Support Services-Students-Regutar

Chitd Study Team

5alaries of Other Professional Staff

Purchased Professiona[ - EducationaI Services

Miscet[aneous Purchased Services

5uppties and Materiats

Total Other Support Services - Students - Speciat Services

lmprovement of lnstruction Services - Other Support

Sataries of Suoervisors of lnstruction

Sataries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretariat and ClericaI Assistants

Purchased Professiona[-EducationaI Services

Other Purchased Services

TotaI lmprovement of lnstruction Services

EducationaI MedÍa Services/SchooI Library:

5a[aries

Purchased ProfessionaI and TechnicaI Services

Other Purchased Services

Suppties and Materials

TotaI Educational Media Services/School Library

830 5

(1,003)

73,066
3,500

600

2,697
300

73,066

2,710

1,874
85

790

ó00

823

215

80,33ó (173) 80,1ó3 77,735 2,428

70,000

500

70,000

s00

70,000

70,500 70,500 70,000

40,000 (17,488) 22,512 3,5ó5 18,947

40,000 (17,488) 22,512 3,565 18,947

117,144

1,000

s00

(11,785)

1,079

1 05,859

1,029
1,000

500

102,179 3,730
1,029

r,000

500

118,644 (10,256) 1 08,388 102,129 6,259

2,500

83, I 90

1,200

500

2,500

83,1 90

1,200
500

1,464

83, r 90

1,03ó

1,200
500

87,390 87,390 84,654 2,736

I 38,531

1,000

22,902
3,000

1,000

248
(r s0)

(e8)

1 38,531

1,000

23,1 50

2,850

902

1 38,531

23,150
2,850

I,000

902

166,433 166,433 164,531 1,902

300

4,750

1,200

300

5,642
1,200

3,98ó

300

1,656
1,200

6,250 7,142 3,986 3,1 56
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENEML FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI8

Expenditures

EXHIBIT C-1

SHEFT 4

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Finat

Budget Transfers Budget

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

lnstructionaI Staff Training Services:

Sataries of Other ProfessionaI Staff

Other Sataries

Purchased Professiona[ - EducationaI Services

Other Purchased Services

Suppties and Materiats

Totat lnstructionaI Staff Training

Support Services GeneraI Administration:

Sataries

LegaI Services

Audit Fees

Other Purchased ProfessionaI Services

Communication /Teteohone

BOE Other Purchased Services

Other Purchased Services

Generat Supplies

BOE ln-House Traìning/Meeting Suppties

Miscettaneous Expenditures

BOE MembershiD Dues and Fees

TotaI Support Services Generat Administration

Support Services SchooI Administration:

Sataries of Principats/Assistant Principals

Sa[aries of Secretariat and CtericaI Assistants

Purchased Professiona[ and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Suppties and Materiats

Other Objects

TotaI Support Services Schoot Administration

Undistributed Services - CentraI Services

SaIaries

Purchased ProfessionaI Services

Purchased TechnicaI Services

Miscetlaneous Purchased Services

Supp[ies and Materials

Misce[[aneous Expenditures

TotaI CentraI Services

20,000

300

4,000
ó,ó00
I,900

5 (2,306) 5 5 15,454

300

17,694

300

6,1 08

7,798
900

2,240

6,1 08

3,329 4,469
900

2,108
1,198

(r,000)

32,800 32,800 11,677 21,123

86,985

5,000

14,424

9,111

27,088
2,000

21,700
1,000

150

7,000

8,500

299
(4961

87,182
5,000

't^ Á7Á.

9,111
27,088

2,000

21,999

504

150

7,000

8,500

87,182
1,061

12,163

4,409

18,917

93

19,260

5

2,047

1,124

3,939

2,261

4,707
8,171

1,907
t 7?o

504

145

4,953
7,376

197

r 82,958 182,958 146,761 36,697

46,223

26,152

6,162
8,1 00

s,000

4,800

465

(46s)

1,592
474

46,223

26,617

5,697
o Áo?

5,474

4,800

46,273

26,362

4,895
4,040
2,460

L)J

5,697

4,797

1,434
2,340

96,437 7,066 98,503 83,980 14,523

175,991

70,721

1,500
'10,600

1 2,000

r ,'100

(8,4e0)

1,ó31

(82ó)

21,265
(8,630)

50

167,501

22,357
674

3l,8ó5
3,370

1,150

155,213

22,350

31,320

2,610
538

12,288

674

545

760

612

221,912 5,000 226,912 212,031 14,881
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TOWNSHIP OF l,tAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

Expenditures

EXHIBIT C.1

SHEET 5

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Final

Budget Transfers Budget

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

Admin. lnfo. Technology

Salaries

Purchased TechnicaI Services

Other Purchased Services

Suppties and Materials

Total Admin. lnfo. Technology

Required Maintenance for School Facilities

lncrease in Maintenance Reserve

Cteaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

TotaI Reauired Maintenance for Schoo[ Facilities

CustodiaI Services

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Tech Services

Cleaning/ Repair Maintenance

lnsurance

Misc. Purchased Services

GeneraI Suppties

Energy (NaturaI Gas)

Energy (Etectricity)

Other Objects

Total Operating/ Maintenance Plant

Security
Purchased Professional and Tech Services

General Supplies

TotaI Security

Student TransDortation Services:

5alaries of Non-lnstructionaI Aides

Sa[aries for Pupi[ ïransportation
(Between Home and School) - Regular

Sataries for PupiI Transportation
(Between Home and Schoot) - Speciat

Sataries for PupiI Transportation
(Other than Between Home and School)

Salaries for Pupil Transportation
(Between Home and Schoot) - Nonpublic

Management Fee- ESC Transportation Program

Other Purchased Professiona[ and TechnicaI Services

Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services

Contracted Services- Aid in Lieu of Payments- Non-Public

Contracted Services (Home/Schoot) Vendors

Contracted Services ( Other than Between Home/Schoot) Vendors

Contracted Services (Speciat Ed) - Joint Agreements

Miscellaneous Purchased Services - TransDortation

GeneraI Suppties

Other Objects

TotaI Student Transportation Services

s 42,120 5

I,000
5,000

3,000

5 42,120

1,000

3,000

42,120 5

1,000

3,000

(5,000)

51,120 (5,000) 46,120 42,120 4,000

15,765

2,000
228,109

3,300

243,874
5,300

24,879 218,995

5,300

17,765 231,409 249,174 24,879 724,295

261,474

3,800
1 3,000

76,500

3,000
I 0,200
20,000

77,911

2,000

(16,2751

(3,388)

42,992
(3,000)

553

40,093

12,898

39,000
(730)

745,199
41?.

55,992
73,500

3,553

50,293
32,898

116,911

1,270

244,984

45,528
73,453

3,209
44,579

30,98ó

116,463

1,066

215
412

10,464
47

344

5,714

1,912
448

204

467,885 112,143 580,028 5ó0,268 19,760

4,763
4,634

4,763
4,634

2,075 2,688
4,634

9,397 9,397 2,075 7,322

15,341

154,418

62,558

1,200

1,200
4,410

2,s00

85,000
12,376

30,000

I 0,000
190,267

6,300
75,000

5,200

3,ó08

(1,64)

(7,306)

(2,s00)

9,927
17,300

(4,600)
(8,ós0)

377

21,924
(19,3441

3,500

18,949

152,774

55,252

1,200

1,200
4,410

94,927
29,676

25,400
1,350

190,644

28,224
ss,656
8,700

1 8,050

125,104

49,687

48

94,891

20,134
r 3,788

1ó5,098

s0,025

6,437

899

27,670

s,565

1,152

1,200

4,410

36

9,542
11,612

1,350

75,54
28,224

5,631

2,263

655,770 12,592 668,362 543,262 125,100
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TOWNSHIP OF À,IAUR|CE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20I E

Original Budget
Budget Transfers

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits

Socia[ Security Contributions

Other Retirement Contributions - PERS

Workers Compensation

Heatth Benefits

Tuition Reimbursement

Other Employee Benefits

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Totat Undistributed Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

EQUIPMENT:

Undistributed Expenditures:

Student Transportation - School Buses - Regular

Special Schools - A[[ Programs

Schoot Admin

TotaI Equipment

73,463

98,s00
47,875

1,110,184
9,000

21,600

(6,517) S

(1 s,324)

2,631

9,087

2,839
(2,839)

66,946

83,176

50,50ó

I ,119,271
I 1,839

18,761

óó,855

80,1 32

50,50ó

1,113,937

1'1,839

2,301

Final
Budget Expenditures

Variance

Finaf to Actual
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

91

3,044

5,334

16,460

1,360,622 (1 0,1 23) 1,350,499 1,325,570 24,929

1,360,622 (r 0,1 23) 1,350,499 1,375,570 24,929

On-behatf TPAF Pension Contribution (non-budgeted)

On-behatf TPAF Post Retirement Med'[ Contributions (non-budgeted)

On-behatf TPAF Long-term Disabitity Contributions (non-budgeted)

Reimbursement TPAF Sociat Security Contributions (non-budgeted)

339,839 (339,839)

219,495 (219,495\

648 (ó48)

173,163 (173,163)

5,8ó3,595 31 8,ó01 6,182,196 6,301,228 (1 1 9,032)

8,012,704 383,284 8,395,988 8,337,91 0

6,000

83,ó01

11,864

(ó,000)

83,60,|

11,864

83,ó01

11,864

ó,000 89,465 95,465 95,465
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TOWNSHIP OF 
'I,TAURICE 

RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COIUPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018

EXHIBIT C.I
sHErr 7

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

FACtLTTtES ACQUtStTtON AND CONSTRUCTTON SERVTCES

Land and ¡mprovements

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficíenry) of Revenues

Over (Under) Budget

OperatingFinancingSources (Uses)

Operating Transfer Out - Food Service Deficit

Operating Transfer Out - lnternal Service Fund

TotaI Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Batances. June 30

RecaÞitulation:

Restricted Fund Balance:

Variance
Final to Actual

Original Budget Final Favorable

Budget Transfers Budget ExPenditures (Unfavorable)

90,000 5 90,000 5 90,000

96,000 89,465 r 85,465 95,465 90,000

8,108,704 472,749 8,581,453 8,433,375 148,078

(460,31 8) (472,749) (933,0ó7) (5,076) 927,991

(25,000) (2s,000) (25,000)
(2,994) (2,9941

(25,000) (25,000) (27,994) (2,9941

(48s,31 8)

1,582,137

(477,7491 (958,067)

1,582,137

(33,070)

1,582,137

924,997

1,09ó,819 5 (472,7491 5 674,070 S 1,549,067 5 924,997

Maintenance Reserve

Emergenry Reserve

Tuition Reserve - 2016-17

Assigned Fund Balance:

Year-end Encumbrances

CapitaI Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Emergency Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Tuition Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year! Expenditures

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GMP):

Last State Aid Payment Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Batance per Governmentat Funds (GMP)

127,892
200,000
1 50,000

262,64
90,000

50,000

1ó8,535

2s0,000
2s0,000

1,549,067

(458,1761

1,090,89r



-67-

TOWNSHIP OF lrtAURlCE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I8

EXHIBIT C-2

Variance

Fina[

Actual to Actual

REVENUES:

FederaI Sources

State Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

lnstruction
Salaries of Teachers

Salaries - Other lnstruction
Suppties and Materiats

Total lnstruction

Support Services

Sataries of Teachers

Group lnsurance

Socia[ Security Contributions

State Share FICA

TPAF Contributions
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Buitdings
lnstructionat Equipment

Non-instructionaI Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

TotaI Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

OriginaL

Budget

5 234,81 5

238,375

473,190

238,219

44,770

Budget

Transfers

Finat

Budget

52,788 s 287,603 s 287,603

238,375 238,375

52,788 525,978 525,978

8,525

(35)

1

246,744 746,744

44,735 44,735

11

282,989 8,491 291,480 291,480

1 3,839

41 ,732
3,425

7,926

19,013

104,266

1 3,986

40

(3)

1,722

11 ,067
17,485

27,825 27,875

41 ,772 41 ,772

3,422 3,422

9,648 9,648

30,080 30,080

121,751 121,751

190,201 44,297 234,498 234,498

473,190 52,788 525,978 525,978

473,190 52,788 525,978 525,978

c,
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TOWNSHIP OF litAuR|CE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFOR¡rtATlON

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTE TO RSI

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018

General

Fund

EXHIBIT C-3

Special

Revenue

Fund

25,744

(23,838)

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary fnflows and Outflows and

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedute

Difference - budget to GMP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the retated

revenue is recognized. Prior Year

Current Year

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,

previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not

recognized for GMP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures

and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

lc-11 5 8,428,299 [C-2] S 525,978

462,728

(458,176)

lB-21 5 8,432,351 [B-2] 5 527,884

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1] 5 8,433,375 [C-2] S 525,978

Differences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received

for financial reporting purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures

for financia[ reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outftows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund batances - governmental. funds. [B-2] 5 8,433,375 [B-2] 5 525,978
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SCHEDULE 1.1

TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedules of Required Supplementary Information

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE

OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Public Employee's Retirement System

2017 2016 2015 2014

District's Proportion of the Net Pension

Liabitity(Asset) 0.007597% 0.007967% 0.008400% 0.008619%

District's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liabil.ity (Asset) S t,768,508 5 2,359,507 5 1,885,724 5 t,613,853

District's Covered-Emptoyee Payrott 5 546,116 5 551,227 S 537,084 5 550,214

District's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liabil.ity (Asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payrotl. 323.83% 428.05% 351.10% 293.31%

Ptan Fiduciary Net Position as a

Percentage of the Total Pension Liabitity 48.10% 40.14% 47.93% 33.64%

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscat year were determined as of the

catendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal year.



- 70-

SCHEDULE 1.2

TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

Public Employee's Retirement System

2017 2016 2015 2014

Contractualty Required ContributÍon S ll,3lS S 71,206 5 72,221 S 71,060

Contributions in Relation to the

Contractuatty Required Contribution (71,375) (71,206) (72,221\ (71,060)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) S 5 S

District's covered-Employee Payrott 5 546,116 5 ssl,22l S 532,084 S 550,214

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered- Employee Payrotl 13.07% 12.92% 13.45% 12.91%



District's Proportion of the Net Pension

Liabitity(Asset)

State's proportionate share of the net pension

tiabitity (asset) associated with the District

District's Covered-Employee Payroll

District's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liabitity (Asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payrotl

Ptan Fiduciary Net Position as a

Percentage of the Total Pension Liabitity

Note: The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the

calendar year-end that occurred within the fiscal year.

SCHEDULE 1.3

2017 2016 2015 2014

0.023972% 0.024613y" 0.024792% 0.023289%

5 16,162,834 5 19,362,454 5 15,669,413 5 12,447,209

s 2,462,460 s 2,421,620 s 2,390,805 s 2,420,079

656.37% 799.57% 655.40% 514.33%

25.41% 22.33% 28.71% 33.64%

-71 -

TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedules of Required Supplementary lnformation

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE

OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Teachers Pension Plan
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SCHEDULE 1.4

Township of Maurice River School District

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTR¡BUTIONS

Teachers'Pension Plan

The Schoot District was not required to make any contributions towards TPAF.

Note: This schedule is required by GASB 68 to show information for a 10 year

period. However, information is onty currentty avaitabte for four years.

Additiona[ years witt be presented as they become avaitabte.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION PART III

PENSION SCHEDULES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAFI

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A.
184:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disabitity benefits. Att benefits vest
after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of
service or under the disabitity provisions of TPAF. Members are always futly vested for
their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2%

of retated interest earned on the contributions. ln the case of death before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitted to fult interest credited to the
members' accounts.

Change of assumptions. Mortatity rates were based on the RP-2000 Heatth Annuitant
Mortatity Tabte for Mates or Femates, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortatity
improvements based on Scate AA. Pre-retirement mortatity improvements for active
members are projected using Scale AA from the base year 2000 until the valuation
date ptus 15 years to account for future mortatity improvement. Post-retirement
mortatity improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scate AA

from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the vatuation date
ptus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement.

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERS)

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A.
43:154. PERS provides retirement, death, and disabitity benefits. Att benefits vest
after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of
service or under the disabitity provisions of PERS.

Change of assumptíons. Mortatity rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Heatthy
Male and Femate Mortatity Tabtes (setback 1 year for females) with adjustments for
mortatity improvements from the base year of 2012 Based on Projection Scate AA.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supptementarv lnformation - Part lll
Schedule of Chanees in the Total OPEB Liabilitv and Related Ratios

State Health Benefit Loca[ Education Retired Emptovees Ptan

Last Ten Fiscal Years

5

5

EXHIBIT M-1

2017

Toral oPEB Liabitity

Service cost

lnterest

Changes of benefit terms

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions or other inputs

Member contributions

Benefit payments

Net change in total OPEB liabitity

Total OPEB tiability - beginning

Toral oPEB liability - ending

Covered-em p loyee payroll

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:

Changes of benefit ferms: None

715,478

598,399

(7,433,237)

16,161

(438,894)

(1,542,093)

20,490,865

18,948,772

3,009,57ó

629.83%

Changes of assumptions: The decrease in the tiabitity from June 30,2016 to June 30, 2017 is

due to the increase in the assumed discount rate from 2.85yo as of June 30,7016 to 3.58% as of
June 30, 2017.

Note: This schedute is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10

years. However, until a futt 10-year trend is compiled, this presentation witt onty include
information for those years for which information is availabte.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital
projects) that are legatly restricted to expenditures for specific
purposes.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018

REVENUES:

Federal Sources

State Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

lnstruction:

Sataries of Teachers
Salaries - Other lnstruction
Suppties and Materials

TotaI lnstruction

Title I

Part A

5114,490 5 l+,ll't 5 10,000 s118,382 s3,3ó9

NCLB

Support Services:

Satary of Teachers

Group lnsurance 1

SociaI Sec Contributions
State Share FICA 6,660
TPAF Contrib. 20,765

Purchased Prof / Educ Services

Title ll A Title lV

114,490

87,063

1

14,771

LD.E.A.-

Part |.D.E.A.-

B-Basic Part B

Reg Prog Preschool

Totat Support Services

Faci lities Acq/Construction
I nstructionaI Equipment

87,064

11,233

10,000

Totat Facitities Acq/Construction

Rural

Education

Achievement

Program

11,233

TotaI Expenditures

I I 8,382

EXHIBIT E.I

3,369

Preschool

Education

Aid

5 2ó,591

5238,375

27,426

859

2,679

7,604
1

582.00

I ,813

26,591

Totals

2017

5 287,603

238,375

3,538

5114,490 s 14,771

238,375

10,000

148,448

44,735

1 1 8,392

525,978

1 I 8,382

20,221

1,547

4,823

193,193

5 to,ooo S1 18,382

3,3ó9

246,744

44,735

1

3,369

41,770

3,422

291,480

26,591

5r,* :!,*t ltl''l

27,825

41,772

3,422

9,648
30,080

121,751

45,192 234,498

5 52s,978
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID

BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

Budget Actual Variance

EXHIBIT E.2

EXPENDITURES:

lnstruction:
Sataries of Teachers

Other Sataries for lnstruction

Total lnstruction

Support:
Personat Services - Emptoyee Benefits

SociaI Security Contributions

Total Support Services

148,448

44,735
148,448 5

44,735

1 93,1 83 193,183

41,770

3,422

41,770

3,422

45,192 45,192

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services:
lnstructional Equipment
Non-instructionaI Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services:

Contribution to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures S 238,375 S 238,375 5

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total revised2017-18 Preschool Education Aid Atl.ocation S

Add: Actuat ECPA/PEA Carryover (June 30, 2017')

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2017-18
Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Availabte for 2017-18 Budget

Less: 2017-18 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (inctuding
prior year budget carryover)

Avaitabte & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2018

Add: June 30, 2018 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
Less: 2017-18 Commissioner-approved Transfer to the General Fund

2017-18 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid/Preschool Programs $

l7-18 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs in 2018-19 S

238,375 (1)

(2)

(3)

238,375 (4)

(238,37s) (s)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(e)

(10)



PROPRI ETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner simitar to private business enterprises -
where the intent of the district's board is that the costs of providing
goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food
services in all schools within the school district.

lnternal Service funds - This fund is used to serve organizational units
within the district or to serye other governmenta[ units.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS
B-4, 8.5 AND 8.6.
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TOWNSHIP OF lrtAURlCE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30. 2018 AND 2017

EXHIB¡T G.1

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash

Accounts Receivabte:

State

FederaI

Other
Due from General

lnventories

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Work in Progress

Equipment

Accumutated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:

Current Liabilities:
Unearned Revenue

Compensated Absences

Accounts Payabte

Total Liabil.ities

Net Position

lnvestment in Fixed Assets

Unrestricted

Totat Net Position

Totat Liabilities and Net Position

48,416 S

218

20,695

2,833

215

2,858

70,835

67

4,232
1,479

3,723

75,235 80,286

47,624

64,557

(45,874)
64,557

(43,676)

66,307 20,881

141,542 5 101,167

2,430
5,059

51,711

3,667

4,507

2,144

59,200 10,318

66,307

16,035

20,881

69,968

82.,342 90,849

141,542 5 101,167
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

FORTHE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 AND 2OI7

EXHIBIT G-Z

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
OPERATING REVENUES:

Loca[ Sources:

Daity Sales - Reimbursabte Programs:

School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Totat Daity Sales - Reimbursable Programs

Daity Sates Non-Reimbursabte Programs

Speciat Functions

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Sataries

Emptoyee Benefits

Suppties and Materiats

Depreciation

Cost of Sates - Reimbursabte Programs

Cost of Sales - Non Reimbursabte Programs

Repairs and Other Expense:

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non -Operating Revenues:

State Sources:

School Lunch Program

Federat Sources:

School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net lncome before Operating Transfers and Adjustments

Operating Transfer ln - General Fund

Net lncome

Net Position - Juty I

Net Position - June 30

(149,359) (135,7401

35,607 5

8,074

30,112

8,707

43,681

1 5,1 98

38,819

12,396

58,879 51,215

99,725

12,693

11,544

2,198

69,829

7,505

4,744

101,678

116

6,775

2,198

68,692
3,973

3,523

208.238 I 86,955

1,513

26,421

ó8,581

19,337

1,653

31,03ó

75,438
14,051

115,852 127,178

(33,507)

25,000

(13,562)

25,000

(8,507)

90,849

11,438

79,411

82,342 5 90,849
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EXHIBIT G.3

TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS

AS OF JUNE 30. 2018 AND 2017

Jr"" 30, 2019 June 30, 20f7

s 58,879 s 51,215
(99,725) (101,678)

(12,693) (1 16)

(42,771) (57,220)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers

Payments to Emptoyees

Payments for Emptoyee Benefits
Payments to Supptiers

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

Cash Ftows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Cash Received from State and Federa[ Reimbursements

Cash Received from General Fund Operating
Operating Transfer ln

Net Cash Provided by Non-capitaI Financing Activities

Cash Ftows from Capital and Retated Financing Activities
Fixed Assets (Purchased) Sold

Net Cash Provided by Capitat and Retated Financing Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities
lnterest on lnvestments

Net Cash Provided by lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivatents, June 30

TotaI Adjustments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

5 48,416 S 70,835

Operating lncome (Loss) S (149,359) 5 (135,740)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss) to Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 2,198 2,198
Food Distribution Program 19,337 14,051

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivabte (18,018) 11,844
(lncrease) Decrease in lnventory 8ó5 204
(lncrease) Decrease in lnterfund Receivabte (215)

lncrease (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue (1,237) 27

lncrease (Decrease) in Compensated Absences 552 116

lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payabte 49,567 (499)

(96,310) (107,799)

96,515 108,127

25,000 25,000

121,515 133,127

(47,624)

(47,6241

(22,419) 25,328

70,835 45,507

53,049 27,941

s (r1r1o) 5 ___!rJnÐ



ASSETS:

Cash

Due from General fund
Accounts Receivabte

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payabte

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabitities
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2OI7

EXHIBIT G.4

June 30, 2018 June 30,2017

5 1,827 5 5,832

2,994
320

5 5,141 5 5,832

5 1,771 5 3,799

3,370 2,033

5 5,141 S 5,832
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED 2OI8 AND 2OI7

EXHIBIT G-5

June 30, 2018 June 30,2017

5 t3,954 5 26,568

13,954 26,568

OPERATING REVENUES:

Summer Schoo[ Tuition

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

lnstruction

Salaries-Other ProfessionaI

Employee Benefits
MisceItaneous Expenditu res

TotaI lnstruction

Support

Sataries - Transportation

I Otat supporr

Total Expenses

Operating Transfer ln - General Fund

Net lncome (Loss)

4¿4 l JU

16,948 26,568

2,994

14,604

I ,150
770

23,103
1,777

I,558

16,524 26,438

424 130
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

EXHIBIT G.6

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Cash Ftows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers 5

Payments to Emptoyees

Payments for Emptoyee Benefits

Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (used for) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capitat Financing Activities:

Net Cash Provided by Non-capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Retated Financing Activities

Net Cash Provided by Capitat and Retated Financing Activities

Cash Ftows from lnvesting Activities

Net Cash Provided by lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivatents,

Cash and Cash Equivalents,

Operating lncome (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss) to
Cash Used by Operating Activities:

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable

lncrease (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payabte

Totat Adjustments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

13,954 5

(16,039)

(1 ,1 50)

(770)

26,568
(17,401)

(1,777)

(1,558)

(4,005) 5,832

(4,005)

5,832

5,832

Juty 1

June 30 1,877 5 5,832

(320)

1,337

(2,028)

3,799

2,033

(1,011) 5,832

(1,011) 5 5,832



FIDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school
district for a specific purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets hetd by the school district as

an agent for individuats, private organizations, other governments
an/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for
student funds hetd at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll
transactions of the school district.
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

JUNE 30. 2018
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 2OI7I

EXHIBIT H-I

Total Total
Payroll June 30, 2018June 30,201

Expendable

Trust
Unemployment

Student
Activity

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivatents

TotatAssets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

Liabitities:

Payrotl Deductions Payabte 5

Accounts Payabte

Due to Student Groups

Totat Liabitities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for Unemptoyment Ctaims

Totat Liabitities and

Fund Balances

242,166 5 28,420 S 375 5 270,961 5 266,938

375

5

s 266,938,*,,* s ttlto s

28,420

5 270,961 5

375 5 37s 5

28,420

451

I,813
28,030

28,420 375 78,795

742,166

30,294

236,644242,166

5 ,t,,* 5 tt,a, s 5 270,961 5 266,938375



OPERATING REVENUES:

U nemptoyment Deductions

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

U nemptoyment Compensation Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Net Income (Loss)

Fund Batances, Juty 1

Fund Balances, June 30

EXHIBIT H.2

s 11,650 s 11,052

11,650 11,052

6,128 6,440

6,128 6,440

5,522 4,612

5,522 4,612

236,644 232,032

242,166 S 236,644
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TOWNSHIP OF AAAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

NEW JERSEY UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND

at^-att'
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 AND 2OI7

June 30, 2018 June 30,2017
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Balance

July 1,

2017

S _tt,o,

Cash

Receipts

s _rtfnt

Analysis of June 30,2016 Balance:

Accounts
Receivable

Cash

Disbursements

EXHIBIT H-3

Band

Student Council

Yearbook

Grade I Trips

Ctass Trips

Miscettaneous

Principat

Sports Club

AED Fund

Art
Photo Club

Drama Ctub

Bridges

MRTES Supplies/Texts

NationaI Junior Honor Society

Positive Behavior System

s oriot

lnterfund
Payable

Balance

June 30,
2018

s 29,420

8,604

2,516

471

(1,225)

7,800

3,184

157

621

1,599

793

229

725

18

1 ,185
1,482

261

s u,o
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI8

Balance

June 30,

2017 Additions Deletions

EXHIBIT H-4

Balance

June 30,
2018

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Payrott Deductions and

Withhotdings

TotaI Liabilities

451 5 3,og1,g5g S 3,092,035 5 3755

5

s

s

5

s

451 s 3,og1,g5g s 3,092,035 5 375

451 5 3,091,959 5 3,092,035 375

451 5 3,091,959 5 3,092,035 375



LONG.TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reftect the outstanding principal
balances of the general long-term tiabitities of the School District. This
includes serial bonds outstanding and obligations under capital leases.



Refunding Bonds January 1,2007 5 1,950,000

lssue
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL LONG.TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

JUNE 30. 2018

Annual Maturities
Date of

lssue

Amount of
lssue Date

/1/19 5

/1/20
/1 t21

t1/22

Amount

150,000

145,000

145,000

140,000

Interest Balance
Rate July 1 ,2017

Various 5 730,000 s

EXHIBIT I- 1

lssued Redeemed

730,000 s

150,000 5

Balance

June 30,2018

5 150,000 5

580,ooo

580,000



REVENUES:

LocaI Sources:

Local Tax Levy

Total Revenues - Local Sources

State Sources:

Debt Service Aid Type ll

Totat Revenues - State Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Regular Debt Service:

lnterest
Redemption of Principal

Total Regutar Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances, Juty 1

Fund Balances, June 30

DEBT SERVICE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI8
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Original
Budget

92,407 5

Budget

Transfers

92,407

Final

Budget

92,407 s

87,706

87,706

180,113

EXHIBIT I.3

Actuat

92.,407 S

92,407

30,1 1 3

1 50,000

Variance

Final to Actua

180,113

87,706

87,706

180,113

92,407

180,113

87,706

87,706

30,1 1 3

150,000

180,113

180,'1 13

180,113

30,1 1 3

150,000

180,113

180,113



STATISTICAL SECTION



Governmental Activities

lnvested in Capitat Assets, Net of Retated Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net Position

Business-Type Activities

lnvested in Capitat Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

TotaI Business-Type Activities Net Position

District-Wide

lnvested in Capitat Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Totat District-Wide Net Position
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

LASTTEN FISCAL YEARS
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

(UNAUDITED)

2009 2010

s 1,621,144 s 1,715,993 S

1,4ó8,080 1,324,339
(32,836) 158.387

5j,o5q38x

Source: CAFR Schedute A-1

s 3,938 s 3,570
46,222

70.093 49.383

2011 2012

1,959,764 5 1,967,799
1,307,033 1,376,939

(76,4971 19,394

s3,198,609s3,189,80053,264,031 S3,094,93952,739,691 51,?21,032S1,176,03551,244,0965

74,031 5 99,175 5 53,299 5

s 1,625,082 5 1,719,453
I,468,080 1,370,561

37,257 207,770

5 35,747 5 33,854 S

13,252
4,300 16,764

s ¡,r¡o¡rs s 3,rr?,?u s 3,243ßgg s ¡¡+¡+s s

2013 2014

s 1,793,120 5 1,795,992 S

1,491 ,397 1,413,164
(199,5781 (469,365)

s 1,99s,0r1 s 1,901,652 5
1,320,285 1,376,839

(72,197\ 36,1 58

2015 2016

1,743,934 s 1,993,519 S

1,411,384 1,274,522
(1,934,2861 (1,992,005)

soøa s a1,r1a s

50,863 5

30,851

27,872 5

42,488

EXHIBIT J-1

1,843,983 S 1,823,754 5 1,769,211 5 1,916,597 5 1,996,049 S 2,115,810
1,491 ,397 1,413,164 1,411,394 1,274,522 1,30ó,393 796,427
(168,7271 (426,877) (1,882,431) (1,865,673\ (1,967,4971 (1,541,8641

70,360

2017 2018

3,166,653 s 2,810,041 5

25,277 S

51,855

s _:l!32_s __?e!11_s___j9841 s

1,975,168 5

1 ,306,393
(2,037,465)

23,079 s

56,312

2,049,503
786,427

(1,557,899)

1,278,031

66,307

I 6,035

1,298,164

20,881 s

69,968

s 1,325,446 5 1,334,945 S 1,360,373

82,342



2009 2010 201'l

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(AccruøI Bæis of Accounting)
(UNAUDITED'I

20't2

t,739,030
357,O11

50,410

t,896,048 1,871,215

374,806 453,675

27,958 5,744

2,320,553 2,478,241 2,776,199

516,084 565,657 557,925

123,993 122,213 't69,326

1 16,005 143,405 112,436

210,545 215,043 205,950

465,310 484,411 427,701

20,500 75,890 20,155

476,343 414,111 514,968

1,213,O44 1,410,958 1,411,111

4,400
61,713 57,013 5'1,488

224,697 ZOZ,145 197,195

EXHIBIT J-2

2015 2016 ZO17 20'18

't,741,956 1,740,939 1,767,539 1,830,530

413,385 440,607 435,171 433,965

45,833 53,1 1 I 62,064 63,667

2,311,928 2,460,471 2,388,242 2,092,085

598,703 652,274 706,178 726,900

146,857 140,973 142,119 146,261

155,858 1s6,973 142,908 126,100

202,171 207,006 18ó,596 212,031

554,'t47 548,664 541,727 587,222

20't4

Expenses

GovemmentaI Activities
lnstruction

Regutar

spæiaI Education

Other Speciat lnstruction

Support Seryices

Tuition
Student and lnstruction Retated Seruices

GeneraI Administrative Seruices

SchooI Administrative Seruices

Centrat Seruices

Ptant Operations and Maintenance

Security
Pupit Transportation
Emptoyee Benefits

Business and Other Support Seruices

Amortization of Debt lssue Costs

lnterest on Long-Tem Debt

Unatlocated Depreciation and Amortization

Loss on Disposition of Capital Assets

Totat Govemmentat Activities Expenses

Business-Type Activities
Food Service

TotaI Business-Type Activities Expense

TotaI District Expenses

Program Revenues
GovemmentaI Activities

Operating Grants and Contributions

Total Govemmentat Activities Program Revenu,

Business-Type Activities

Charges for Seruices

Food Seruice

Operating Grants and Contributions

2,037,109 2,188,970
286,083 223,979

109,136 18,652

1,668,910 2,055,731

508,509 460,082

179,515 121,826

64,211 112,955

200,288 195,722

410,904 462,502

404,256 446,627

1,756,377 1,163,964

4,400 4,400
75,261 66,213

190,s04 2't2,801

5 2,088,195

3't2,532
20,014

1,455,397

528,766

183,034

63,1 1 0

177,822

485,532

459,348

1,493,705

4,400
83,821

195,329

456,013

2,136,720

45,'138

191,948

416,90't 439,029 543,262

2,532,7't4 3,140,096 2,898,086

38,913 33,013 27,020

179,431 175,970 17't,130

7,551,005 7,895,413 7,734,424 7,899,ó38 8,462,899 8,775,088 9,000,657 9,568,977 10,160,652 9,858,259

172,588 171,314 172,832 714,054 148,693 189,693

172,588 171,314 172,832 214,054 148,693 189,693

176,967 180,138 186,9s5 208,238

176,967 180,1 38 186,955 208,238

s 7,723,593 8,066,727 7,907,256 8,113,692 8,611,592 8,964,781 9,177,624 9,749,115 10,347,607 10,066,497

5 718,326 823,201 756,947 762,855 903,559 849,458 1,428,407',1,959,433 2,519,663 2,057,165

718,326 823,201 756,947 762,855 903,559 849,458 't,428,407 1,959,433 2,519,663 2,057,165

73,122
75,020

6l,009
75,449

49,151

77,805

58,96ó

87,407

55,278

99,511

53,764

99,575

49,401 46,367

109,338 1l'1,050
51,215 58,879

122,178 115,852

TotaI Business-Type Activities Program Revenues 't48,142 1 36,458 126,956 146,373 154,789 1 53,339 158,739 't57,417 173,393 174,731

Totat District Program Revenues

Net (Expense)/Revenue

GoYemmentaI Activities
Business-Type Activities

Totat District-wide Net Expense

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position

GovemmentaI Activities
Property Taxes Levied for Genenl Purposes, r $ 2,466,484 2,528,781 2,528,781

Taxes Levied for Debt seryice 107,833 79,454 91,535

Unrestricted Grants and Contributions 4,335,341 4,308,255 4,153,583

Tuition Received 49,424 8,8,14

Transportation Charges '164,912 18'1,39ó 103,84ó

lnvestment Eamings 12,452 1,309 167

Miscettaneous lncome '1,078 '175,238 8'1,912

Fixed Asset Adjustment (1,575)

Transfeß (25,000) (60,000)

s 8ó6,468 959,659 883,903 909,228 1,058,348 1,002,797 1,587,146 2,116,850 2,693,056 7,231,896

s (6,832,679) (7,O72,212) (6,977,477) (7,136,7831 (7,559,340\ (7,925,620)
(24,446) (34,856) (4s,876) (67,681' 6,0e6 (36,3s4)

s_l1g rs)_(?j0rf6Ð :,t",nÐ (r,r01!rr:,553!4, _y!!,r?4t v,srl!! ?,tn,rrr\ _f1rg1Ï,)_le1l91

(7,572,250\ (7,609,54t 0,640,989\ (7,801,094)

(18,228' (22,721\ (13,5ó2) (33,507)

2,545,856 2,612,637 2,612,637 2,702,847 2,715,879 2,794,884 2¡855,065

91,a44 92,045 92,151 96,640 98,461 92,818 92,407

4,545,654 4,636,135 4,836,89ó 4,788,495 4,785,834 4,743,462 4,868,590

3,379 37,669

47,721 60,644 62,805 64,201 55,127 26,189 35,4Æ

38 52 43 48 184 419 1,002

41,522 10,066 830 12,627 4,063 6,278 10,519

(ós,000) (2,994\

7,1101949 7'214'433 6'968'668 7'211'014 7'449,248 7'605'362

162

25,000 60,000 65,000

7,6ó4,858 7,659,543 7,664,050 7,860,029TotaI Govemmentat Àctivities

Business-Type Activities
MisceItaneous lncome

Tfansfer

TotaI Business-Type Activities

Totat District-Wide

Change in Net Positíon

Govemmentat Activities
Business-Type Activities

Totat District-Wide

Source: CAFR Schedute A-2

s 278,270 142,221 (8,809) 74,231

716 25,144 (45,8761 (2,6811

25,162 60,000 65,000

s 7,'136,111 7,274,433 ó,9ó8,6ó8 7,276,014 7,449,248 7,605,362 7,664,858 7,659,543 7,664,050 7,860,029

(110,092) (320,258) 97,608 50,003 23,06',1 58,935

6,09ó (3ó,354) (18,2281 (22,721\ (13,5621 (33,s07)

s 278,986 167,365 (s4,685) 71,550 (103,99ó) (356,6121 74,380 27,282 9,499 25,428



General Fund

Restricted:

Capitat Reserve

Maintenance Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Tuition Reserve

Assigned:

Encumbrances

Capitat Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Tuition Reserve

Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned

Total General Fund

Al,l. Other Governmental Funds

Unassigned, Reported in:
Debt Service Fund

Speciat Revenue Fund
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(lvlodified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
(UNAUDITED)

2009

5 1,687,964

2010 2011 2012

5 1,763,771 S 1,455,595 S 1,620,036

Totat Att Other Governmental Funds S

(131,016) (148,982\ (128,9401 (130,234',)

s1,556,94851,614,78951,326,ó55S1,489,80251,399,421S1,045,85451,159,97151,090,029S1,119,9095

Source: CAFR Schedute B-1

2013 2014

5 1,ó30,212 S

355,292

250,000

245,000

27,663

90,000

245,975

213,637
(230,791) (381,613)

21,582 5

( 1 0,1 48)

11,434 5

35
(10,148)

2015

5

31'1,042

250,000

225,960

223,760

90,000

245,000

73,248
(259,039)

(10,145) 5

3S
(10,031 )

EXHIBIT J-3

2016

5

237,000

250,000

148,411

150,969

90,000

225,962

196,971

(209,284)

(10,028) 5 (12,767) 5

(12,767)

2017

(12,078)

2018

5

127,892

200,000

1 50,000

262,640

90,000

50,000

I 68,535

250,000

(208,176)

(12,078) 5 (14,303) 5

300,217

250,000

I ó8,535

124,974

90,000

148,411

250,000
(212,2281

(14,303) (7,628)

(7,628) S

(24,791',)

(24,791) S

1,090,991

(25,7441 (23,838)

(25,744) 5 (23,838)



Revenues

Tax Levy

Tuition Charges - Other LEAS

Tuition Charges - From lndividuats
Transportation Charges

lnterest Earnings

Miscettaneous

State Sources

FederaI Sources

ïotal Revenues

-ðð-
EXHIBIT J.4

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

2009 2010 _ 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2ol8

Expenditures

lnstruction

Regutar lnstruction 2,088,195
Speciat Education lnstruction 312,532
Other Speciat lnstruction 20,014

Support Services

Tuition 1,455,397
Student and lnstruction Retated Serv 528,766
GeneratAdministrativeServices 183,034

Schoot Administrative Services 63,110
Central Services 177,822
Ptant Operations and Maintenance 485,532
Security
Pupil Transportation 459,348
Emptoyee Benefits
UnattocatedEmployeeBenefits 1,507,039

Capitat Outtay 77,125
Debt Service

PrÍncipat 168,760

lnterest and Other Charges 85,821

5 2,574,317 5

36,731

12,693
164,9'tZ
't2,452

1,078
4,773,957

279,710

2,608,235 5 2,620,316 5 2,637,700 5 7,704,682
8,844 3,379 37,669

181,396 103,846 47,721 60,644
1,309 167 38 52

't75,238 81 ,912 41,522 10,666
4,158,825 4,578,975 4,904,983 5,251,836
972,631 331,555 403,526 287,858

2,855,850 8,097 ,634 7,725,615

7,037,109 2,188,970
286,083 223,979
109,136 18,652

1 ,6ó8,910 2,055,731

508,509 460,082
179,515 171,826
64,211 112,955

200,288 195,727

410,904 467,502

404,256 446,677
1,201 ,991

1,756,513 346,182
1 20,358

178,219 110,000

77,361 68,413

Totat Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Capital Lease (Non-budgeted)

Transfers

TotaI Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Batances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: CAFR Schedute B-2

s 2,704,788 2,799,487 5 2,814,340 5 2,887,702 5 2,947,472

8,038,8ó9 8,353,407 8,454,820

1,739,030 1,89ó,048

357,011 374,806
50,410 22,958

7,320,553 2,478,241
516,084 565,657

123,993 122,213

116,005 143,405

210,545 215,043
465,310 484,411

20,500 75,890
476,343 414,111

1,220,430 1,437,839
18,231 7,467

115,000 120,000

64,013 59,413

ó2,805 64,201

43 48

830 12,627

5,398,671 5,395,505

287,683 285,ó53

7,612,495

243,355

(2s,000)

8,001,372 8,013,632 7,813,458 8,417,50?

1,87't,215 1 ,741,956
453,675 413,385

5,744 45,833

2,776,199 2,311,928
557,925 598,703

169,326 146,857

112,436 155,858

205,950 202,171

427,701 554,147

20,155

514,968 456,013

1,415,758 1 ,596,513
74,957

125,000 140,000

54,613 48,3ó3

55,122

184

4,063
5,680,274

305,299

8,557,521 8,859,282 8,998,533

96,262

(ó0,000)

(25,000)

218,355 s

26,189

419

6,278
5,793,093

284,852

(788,0171 225,411 (ó4,095) (330,802)

(ó0,000)

3.4%

1,740,939 1,767,539
440,607 435,171

53,111 62,064

2,460,471 2,388,242
652,274 706,178
140,969 147,119

156,973 142,908

707,006 186,596

643,848 541,727

416,901 439,029

1,732,546 1,839,500

83,831 112,620

150,000 145,000

41,913 35,91 3

36,762

35,440
1,002

1 0,51 9

5,858,31 2

287,603

s (288,017) S 160,411

3.216

(65,000)

(65,000)

9,140,348

2.2%

8 ,785 ,622 8 ,41 1 ,727 8 ,921 ,389 8 ,944 ,606

1,830,530

433,9ó5

63,667

2,092,085

726,900

146,261

126,100

212,031

587,222

543,262
2,101,865

95,465

1 50,000

30,1 13

(2s,000) (2s,000)

s__l8ej2 s__(3I{04 s__j30le4 s__ lgl0r) s _ 3,ezr_s ___Q, !,4

(25,000)

2.3%

't45,794

(2s,000)

(2s,000)

2.1%

(62,1071

(25,000)

(25,000)

2.0%

53,927

(25,000)

(2s,000)

2.2%

9,139,466

(2s,000)

882

(27,9941

(27,9941

2.0%



Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30,

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014
2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

lnterest on
lnvestments
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

1,002

419

184

48

43

52

38

167

1,309

12,452

Tuition
Revenue

Transportation
Fees

35,440

26,199

55,122

64,201

62,905
60,644

47,721

103,846

181,396

164,912

37,669

3,379

8,844

49,424

Cumberland
Recycling ERATE

116 5

157

1,316

2,ggg

Source: District Records

Maurice Refund of
River Twp. Prior Year
Cleaning Expenditures

992

1,334

EXHIBIT J-5

1,626

Rent Misc.

5 5 8,777 5

6,121

4,063

901 9,419
(s04)

6,1 03

11,575

7,394

3,605

1,079

3,963

26,959

74,518

171,633

Total

46,961

32,996

59,369

76,876

63,679
108,431

92,660

194,769

357,943

227,866



EXHIBIT J-ó

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LASTTEN FISCAL YEÀRS

(UNAUDITED)

Fiscal
year Ended Vacant Total Total Direct

Assessed public Net Valuation School (CountyJune 30, Land Residential Farm Reg. Qfarm commercial lndustrial Apartment value utilities " Taxable Tax Rate

2018

2017

2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011

2010
2009

5 11,677,700 5

1 1,953,400

11,904,700
1 I,855,200
11,327,000
11,645,100
23,022,700
23,509,300
23,872,500
6,992,700

23ó,9r 8,1 00

239,849,400

240,696,600
241,441 ,700
241 ,760,400
239,935,900
240,934,300
241,367,100
241 ,014,800
115,440,400

Source: District records Tax list summary & Municipat Tax Assessor

Note: Reat property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true vatue (fair or market vatue) estabtished by each county board of taxation.

Reassessment occurs when ordered by the County Board of Taxation

a Taxable Vatue of Machinery, lmplements and Equipment of Tetephone, Tetegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are oer 5100

5 7,17ó,600 S

7,077,800

ó,705,300
7,125,600
ó,8ó9,300
7,230,700
6,934,500
6,331,000
7,252,200
3,352,400

2,r59,800 S 18,355,900 5

2,155,900 18,791,800

2,116,200 18,868,000
2,235,700 18,918,800
2,226,800 19,025,900
2,235,100 19,196,500
2,115,900 19,50ó,500
1,83ó,000 19,256,200
1 ,789,100 19 ,477 ,000
1,813,500 8,1ó8,ó00

17,814,400 s ó19,700 5 294,722,200 5

17,814,400 619,700 298,262,400

18,020,900 619,700 298,931,400
18,270,900 619,700 300,467,600
18,295,700 619,700 300,123,800
18,308,000 619,700 299,171,000

7 ,169,200 621 ,200 300,304,300
7,188,300 621,200 300,109,100
7,218,300 621 ,200 301 ,245,100
9,743,700 393,200 145,904,500

585,ó95 5 295,307,895 5 1.031 5

583,31ó 298,845,716 0.987
585,309 299,516,709 0.9ó5
604,947 301,072,547 0.935
581,495 300,705,295 0.931
887,632 300,058,ó32 0.902
909,270 301,213,570 0.ggg
996,724 301 ,105,824 0.977

######## 302,s78,980 0.8ó6
626,560 146,531 ,060 1.945

273,905,390

293,594,251

293,413,704
304,144,405
310,261 ,344
341,988,283
343,121 ,s83
327,354,786
306,915,257
320,077,239
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Basic
Rate "

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Rate Per 5100 of Assessed Value)
(UNAUD|TED)

Maurice River Township
Board of Education

EXHIBIT J-7

Overlapping Rates

Maurice
River Cumberland

Township CountY Total

General
Obligation

Debt Total
Service " Direct

Year
Ended

June 30,

2018 S

2017

2016

2015

2014
2013

2012
2011

2010

2009

0.999

0.956

0.932
0.903

0.899

0.871

0.867

0.846
0.840

1.705

0.032

0.031

0.033

0.032

0.032

0.031

0.031

0.03r

0.026
0.075

5 1.031

0.987

0.9ó5

0.935

0.931

0.902
0.898

0.877

0.866

1.780

0.446 s

0.435

0.433

0.427

0.428
0.422

0.385

0.329

0.263
0.412

1.099

1.148

1.106

1.126

1.083

1.061

1.083

r.038

0.927

1.961

s 2.576
2.570

2.504
2.488
2.442

2.385

2.366
2.244

2.056
4.153

Note:

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Cotlector

NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the District can submit for a
general fund tax tevy. The [evy when added to other components of
the district's net budget may not exceed the pre-budget year net
budget by more than the spending growth [imitation catcutation.

a The District's basic tax rate is catcutated from the A4F form which is

submitted with the budget and the Net Vatuation Taxabte.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS

, CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(UNAUDtTED)

2018

EXHIBIT J-8

2009

Taxpayer

Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net

Vatue Assessed Value

Taxabte % of Total
Assessed District Net

Value Assessed Vatue

Whibco lnc. S

US Sitica Company

WaWa, lnc.

Mays Landing Sand & Gravel Co., lnc.

lmbesi Famity Limited Partnership Agreement
Dom Zanghi & Sons lnc.

Attantic Mason Suppty lnc.

Taxpayer #1

Taxpayer #2

Nicole-Kirstie LLC

New Jersey Lots lnc.

Kozani LLC

Ocean Food & Fuels, LLC

7,567,900

5,078,900

2,950,000

2,742,200

1,740,700
1,217,000

1 ,206, 500

1,206,400

1,128,100

95ó,900

2.53%

1.70%

0.99o/"

0.92%

0.58"/"

0.41%

0.40%

0.40%

0.38%

0.32%

4,707,700
2,603,ó00

1,282,100

2,273,700
1,299,400

577,500

528,200

ó20,300

537,900

51 5,000

3.29%

1.82o/o

0.90%

1.59%

0.91%

0.40o/o

0.37%

0.43%

0.38%

0.36o/"

Totat

Source: District CAFR & MunicipatTax Assessor

s 25,794,300 9.63% 14,945,400 10.440/"
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

Coltected Within the Fiscal
Year of the Levy

Amount % of Levy

EXHIBIT J.9

Cotlections in
5uÞsequent

Years

Fiscal Year
Endeo

June 30,

Taxes Levied
ror tne Flscal

Year

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2,855,065

2,942,771

2,947,472

2,812,519

2,704,788
2,704,692
2,637,700

2,620,316
2,609,235

2,574,317

2,855,065

2,942,771

2,947,472

2,812,519

2,704,799
2,704,692
2,637,700

2,620,316
2,608,235

2,574,317

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Source: District records inctuding the Certificate and Report of School
Taxes (A4F form)
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUD|TED)

EXHIBIT J-10

GovernmentaI Activities
Business-Type

Activities
Fiscat

Year Ended

June 30,

GeneraI

Obtigation
Bonds "

Capital
Leases

Bond

Anticipation CaPita[ Total
Notes (BANs) Leases District

Percentage of
Personal
lncome " Per Capita "

2018

7017

2016

2015

2014

7013

2012

2011

2010

2009

580,000

730,000

875,000

1,025,000

1 ,165,000
1,290,000

1,410,000

1,525,000

1,635,000

1,740,000 73,219

580,000

730,000

875,000

1,025,000

I ,165,000
1,290,000

1,410,000

1,525,000

I,635,000
1,813,219

0.24% 5 gz

0.29% 109

0.33% 121

0.39% 142

0.45% 157

0.53% 181

0.55% 18ó

0.59% 199

0.65% 216

0.68% 221

* Estimate

Source: District CAFR Schedules l-1, l-2

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financiat statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-14 for personal income and poputation data. These ratios are catcutated using
income and population for the prior calendar year.

b Includes Earty Retirement Incentive Plan (ERlp) refunding
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FiscaI
Year Ended

June 30,

Generat
Obtigation

Bonds

Percentage of
Actual Taxabte

vatue - 01

Property

EXHIBIT J.11

Per

Capita D

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUD|TED)

Genera[ Bonded Debt Outstanding

Net General
Bonded Debt

Deductions Outstanding

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

* Estimate

Note:

580,000

730,000

975,000

1,025,000

l,ló5,000
1,290,000

1,410,000

1,525,000

1,635,000

1,740,000

S sgo,ooo

730,000

975,000

1,025,000

1 ,1ó5,000
1,290,000

1,410,000

1,525,000

1,635,000

1,740,000

0.21%

0.25%

0.30%

0.34%

0.38%

0.38%

0.41%

0.47%

0.51%

0.54%

92

109

121

142

157

l8l
186

199

216

212

Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can
financiat statements.

See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J-14.

be found in the notes to

a

b
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF JUNE 30. 2018
(UNAUD|TED)

Debt
Outstanding

1,005,000

Estimated

Percentage
AppucaÞle -

EXHIBIT J.12

Estimated

Share of
Overlapping

DebtGovernmental Unit

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes
Township of Maurice River

Other Debt

County of Cumbertand - Township Share

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

100%

85,432,863 3.1%

1,005,000

2,679,742

Maurice River Township School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

3,684,742

580,000

4,264,742

SourceMaurice River Township Finance Officer and Cumberland County Finance Office

Note: Overtapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundaries of the District. This schedute estimates the portion of the outstanding debt
of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of
Maurice River. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's abitity
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and
businesses shoutd be taken into account. However this does not impty that every
taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsibte for repaying the debt, of each
overtapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overtapping debt appticable is estimated
using taxabte assessed property vatues. ApplicabLe percentages were estimated by determining
the portion of another governmental unit's taxable vatue that is within the district's boundaries
and dividing it by each unit's tota[ taxable value.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Debt Limit

Totat Net Debt Appticabte to Limit

Legat Debt Margin

Totat Net Debt Appticabte to the Limit
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 20.28%

(UNAUDITED)

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

s 8,581,313s 9,034,1105 9,779,21459,658,494 S 9,943,961 S 9,693,8ó9S 9,324,2925 9,062,095 S 8,917,g40 5

1,740,000 1,ó35,000 1,525,000 1,410,000 1,290,000 
_1,165,000 1,025,000 875,OOO 730,000

s_u,ry, 5 .,3*!ro 5:,^0,"0_s uffiÆo s rj!1n6, t r,51ltlt:**_t =g{lt__j,-t. t

Source: Abstract of Ratabtes and District Records

a Limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through I district; other % limits woutd be applicabte for other districts

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal year 2017

Equalized Valuation Basis

2017 5 277,195,539

2016 294,252,781

2015 294,345,219

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxabte Property

Debt Limit (3% of Average Equalization Vatue)

Net Bonded Schoot Debt

Legal Debt Margin

18.10% 15.59% 14.60% 13.10% 12.03% 't0.99% 9.66% 8.19%

EXHIBIT J-I3

tAI 5 86s,7I,s3e

lA/31 5 288,597,846

tBI
ICI

tB'cl 5 8,077,935

8,657,935 a

580,000

2018

9,657,935

580,000

8,077,935

6.70%
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUD|TED)

Personal

lncome
(thousands

of dollars) b

Per Capita
Personal

lncome'

EXHIBIT J.14

Unemployment

Rate dYear Population "

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

6,331

6,325

6,707

7,237

7,407

7,144

7,582

7,651

7,578

8,196

38,114

37,737

37,363

36,314

34,897

33,943

33,6ó0

33,903

33,104

32,378

8.0%

7.6%

8.9%

10.4%

11.2%

13.5%

14.7%

11.7%

13.5%

8.2%

241,312,098

238,684,195

250,593,641

262,804,418

258,482,079

242,489,792

255,210,120

259,391,953

250,862,112

265,370,099

** Estimate

Source:
a Poputation information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Devetopment
b Personal income

' Per Capita
d Unemptoyment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Devetopment
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EXHIBIT J-15

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(UNAUDITED)

2018

Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total

Employer *Employees Employment Employees Employment

Source: Cumbertand County Department of Ptanning lnfo for Cumbertand County
*Non-Government Emptoyers of 100 or More Emptoyees



Function/Program

lnstruction
Regular
SpeciaI Education
Other SpeciaI Education
VocationaI
Other lnstruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & lnstruction Retated Services
GeneraI Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Business Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
PupiI Transportation

Food Service

Total

-100_

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

2010 2011 2012 2013

29.56
5.0

7.0

Source: District Personnel Records

30.1 25.5 25.1 25.0 27 .O
5.0 4.0 7.0 6.5 7.0

ó.55
1.5

0.88
2.95

5.0
7.2
3.5

7.0

6.4
1.3
1.0

3.25
5.0
7.0
3.5

8.0

69.14

2014

4.3
0.8
1.3

3.30
5.0
ó.5
3.5

ó.0

ó9.55 62.20:-

2015

5.3
0.8
1.3

3.30
4.5
4.5
3.5

ó.0

EXHIBIT J.16

2016

4.8
0.8
1.3

3.80
5.0
4.0
3.0

8.5

26

7

61.30 60.20

2017

5.2
1.4
0.8

3.80
5.1

5.0
3.5

8.5

27 26.0
6 s.0

201 8

5.2
1.4
0.8
3.8
5.1

5.5
2.4

8.5

67.30 65.70
::

11.5 12.0

5.7
1.1

1.8
3.3
4.6

5

2.4

26.0
5.0

6.1
1.1

1.5
2.8
4.6
5.0
2.9

65.40

6.1
1.08
1.72
2.8
5.0
5.5
3.0

óó.50 68.20:-



Fiscal Operating

Year Enrollment Expenditures "

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

3e8 5

415

418

424

423

433

393

367

389

395

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

OPERATING STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUD|TED)

8,959,353 S

8,763,693

9,729,476

9,223,364

8,710,655

9,410,035

7,795,227

7,667,450

7,625,434

7,290,799
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Cost Per Percentage

Pupil Change

Sources: District records

Note: Enroltment based on annual October district count.

27,511

71,117

20,884

19,395

20,593

19,423

19,835

z0,8gz

19,603

18,432

6.60%

1.12%

7.68yo

-5.82%

6.02%
-2.08%

-5.06y.

6.58yo

6.357"

-5.81%

a

b

c

Teaching

Staff b

Operating expenditures equa[ tota[ expenditures less debt service and capital outtay; Schedute B-2

Teaching staff includes only futt-time equivatents of certificated staff.
Average daily enroltment and average daity attendance are obtained from the Schoot Register Summary (SRS).

Pupit/
Teacher

Ratio

Elementary

33.0

33.0

33.0

33.0

34.0

31.5

32.1

29.5

35.1

39.0

Average

Daily
Enrollment

(ADE)'

408.9

427,3

409.4

428

423

436.2

393.4

372.1

387.5

398.0

19

20

z0

20

19

22

z1

z0

18

20

1

1

1

,|

1

1

1

1

1

1

Average

Daily

Attendance

(ApA) c

383.38

398. r

385.5

397

394

393.2

365.1

340.3

363.7

375.0

EXHIBIT J.I7

% Change in Student
Average Daily Attendance

Enrollment Percentage

-4.31y,

4.37yo

-4.35%

1.18%

-3.03%

10.88%

5.72%

-3.97%

-2.64y,

0.63y,

93.81o

93.2%

94.2%

92.8%

93.1%

90.1y.

92.8%

91.5%

93.9ï.

94.2%



District Buildine
Elementary
Maurice River Township El.ementary

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enro[[ment

Other
Administration Buitding/Maintenance Buitding

Square Feet

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018
Elementary = 1

Other = 1

Source: District records, ASSA

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. lncreases in square footage and capacity are the result of
any additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LASTTEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

2009

62,114

688

395

2010 2011

62,114

ó88

389

2,304

62,114

ó88

367

2012

2,304

62,114

688

393

201 3

2,304

62,114

688

433

2014

2,304

2015

62,114

ó88

423

2,304

EXHIBIT J-I8

2016

62,114

ó88

424

2,304

2017 2018

62,114

688

418

2,304 2,304

62,114

ó88

415

62,114

688

398

2,304 2,304
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES BY SCHOOL FACILITIES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUD|TED)

School Facilities

Maurice River Township

Elementary Schoot

Total School Facilities

Other Facitities

Grand Total

Gross

Square

Footage 2018

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

1 1 -000-261 -XXX

62,114 5 24,879 S 37,135 S lOS,Ogl 5 29,ó5ó S

7,304

2017 2016

24,879

24,879 5

37,135

2015 2014 2013

37,135 5

105,091

105,091 S

29,656

EXHIBIT J-19

30,4675 25,642 5 34,5335 26,430 S 30,3645 ZZ,Zqq

29,656

30,467

s _ to,* 5 _u,ut_s_ rlrr s

2012 2011 2010 2009

25,642 34,533 26,430

26,430 S

30,364

rgtuls

32,244

32,244
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30. 2018
(UNAUD|TED)

New Jersey School Boards Association lnsurance Group

Coverage
Commerciat Poticy

Property - Btanket Buitding and Contents
Comprehensive Generat Liabitity
Boiter and Machinery

Comprehensive Automobile Liabitity
Comprehensive Crime Theft Coverage

Board of Education LegaI Liabitity
Potlution Legat Liabitity
Electronic Data Processing

Commercial lntand Marine

Workers Compensation:

Each Accident
Disease each emptoyee

Disease aggregate

Federal lnsurance Company

Workers Compensation SupptementaI

Berkley lnsurance Company
Computsory Student Accident Coverase

Markel lnsurance Company
Catastrophic Student Accident Coverage

NJSBAIG

Treasurer's Bond

The Ohio Casualty lnsurance Company
Business Administrator's Bond

500,000

2,500

14,541,338

6,000,000

10,000,000

6,000,000

100,000

6,ooo,ooo

11,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,000,000

175,000

10,000

EXHIBIT J.20

Deductible

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

5,000

25,000

I,000

Temp Totat Disabitity

Weekl.y Benefit Amoun

25,000

Source: District Records



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profe ssio nøl Assoc íøtio n

Ce rtified P ub líc Acco u nta nts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORAAED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Maurice River Township School District
County of Cumbertand, New Jersey 08348

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generalty accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicabte to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards.
issued by the Comptrolter General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the of Education of the Maurice River Township Schoot District, in the County of Cumbertand, State
of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the retated notes to the financial
statements, which collectivety comprise the of Education of the Maurice River Township Schoot
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 24,ZO1g.

lnternal Control Over Financial Reportine

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Maurice River
Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Maurice River Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Maurice River Township Board of Education's
internal control over financial reporting.

A defíciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not atlow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibitity that a
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements witt not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal controt that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

EXHIBIT K.I

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colovÍtø.net
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the timited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify att deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonabte assurance about whether the Maurice River Township Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of [aws, regutations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncomptiance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on comptiance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingty, we do not express such an opinion. The resutts
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance, or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office
of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey or in the accompanying schedute
of findings and questioned costs.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
comptiance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integrat part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
comptiance. Accordingty, this communication is not suitabte for any other purpose.

This report is intended sotely for the information and use of management, the Maurice River
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and shoutd not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of pubtic
record and its distribution is not timited.

Respectfutly su bmitted,

INGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, PA

Colavita, CPA
Licensed Pubtic School Accountant

No.915
January 24,2019

NI

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A ProfessÍonol AssocÍatìon Ce ¡tÍfied P u b lic Accou nto nts



NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Professìonøl Asso cíøtion

Ce rtifie d P u b Iíc Accou nta nts
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, N,08094

(856) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
www.colavita.net

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
TNTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLTANCE REQUTRED By

UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR I5-08

¡NDEPENDENT AUD¡TOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Maurice River Township School District
County of Cumberland, New Jersey 08348

Reoort on Compliance for Each Maior Federal and State Proqram

We have audited the Board of Education of the Maurice River Township Schoot District, in the County of Cumberland,
State of New Jersey, comptiance with the types of comptiance requirements described in the OlvlB Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Complionce Supplemenú that coutd have a direct and materiat effect
on each of the Maurice River Township School District's major federat and state programs for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2018. The Maurice River Township Board of Education's major federat and state programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedute of findings and questioned costs.

Manasement's Responsibi litv

Management is responsibte for compliance with the requirements of federal and state statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of its federal and state awards appticabte to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on comptiance for each of the Maurice River Township Board of Education's
major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of comptiance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of comptiance in accordance with auditing standards generatty accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financia[ audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrotler General of the United States; the audit requirements of litle 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and New
Jersey OMB 15-08. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 15-08, require that we ptan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether noncomptiance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and materiat effect on a major federat and state program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Maurice River Township Board of Education's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We betieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on comptiance for each major federat and state
program. Our audit does not provide a [ega[ determination of Maurice River Township Board of Education's comptiance.

EXHIBIT K-2
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Opinion on Each Maior Proeram

ln our opinion, the Board of Education of the Maurice River Township Schoot District, in the County of Cumberland,
State of New Jersey, comptied, in all material respects, with the types of comptiance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federat and state programs for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2018.

ReDort on InternalControl Over Compliance

Management of the Maurice River Township School District's Board of Education is responsibte for estabtishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of comptiance requirements referred to above. ln
planning and performing our audit of comptiance, we considered Maurice River Township Board of Education's internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that coutd have a direct and materiat effect on a major federat
or state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal control
over comptiance in accordance with Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Treasury 15-08, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over comptiance. Accordingty, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Maurice River Township Schoot District Board of Education's internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not atlow
management or emptoyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct noncompliance with a type of comptiance requirement of a federa[ or state program on a timety basis. A
material weakness in internol control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over comptiance; such that there is a reasonable possibitity that materia[ noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program witl not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internol control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over comptiance with a type of comptiance requirement of a federal or state program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over comptiance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify atl deficiencies in internal control over comptiance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above or any instance of deficiency in internal
control over compliance that we have to report to the Board of Education in a separate report entitted Auditors'
hlonagement Report on Administrative Findings-Financial, Compliance and Performonce dated January 24, 2019.
However, materia[ weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over comptiance is sotety to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over comptiance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance and New Jersey
oMB 15-08.

This report is intended sotety for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Maurice River
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGE& COLAVITA & VOLPA, PA

Colavita, CPA

No.915
January 24,2019

A P rof essio n o I AssocìotÍon

Licensed Pubtic School Accountant

NIGHTLINGER COLAVITA & VOLPA Ce rtified P u b lic Acco u nta nts



Federal Federal
FederalGrantor/Pass-Throughcrantc CFDA FAIN
Program Title Number Number

U.S. Department of Agricutture
Passed-through State Department of Education:
Enterprise Fund:

Non-Cash Assistance:

Food Distribution Program
Food Distribution Program

Chitd Nutrition Cluster:
Cash Assistance:

Schoot Breakfast Program
Schoot Breakfast Program
NationaI Schoot Lunch Program
NationaI Schoot Lunch Program

Totat U.S. Department of Agricutture

U.S. Department of Education
Passed-through State Department of Education:
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (SCHEDULE A)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Speciat Revenue Fund:
Titte l, Part A
TÍtte ll Part A
Titte lV

IDEA Ctuster:

10.5ó5 161NJ304N1099
'10.565 171NJ304N'1099

10.553 tó1NJ304N1099
10.553 171NJ304N1099
10.555 1ólNJ304N't099
10.555 171NJ304N1099

Grant or
State Project

Number

|.D.E.A. Part B, Basic Regutar 84.027
|.D.E.A. Part B, Pre-School 84.173

Small Rural Achievement Program 84.3584

Totat U.S. DeDartment of Education

TotaI FederaI FinanciaI Awards

Program
or

Award crant Period
Amount From To

NiA
NiA

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

(A) There were no awards passed through to subreciepents.

See accompanying notes to schedutes of financiat assistance
These funds were not audited in accordance with the Uniform Guidance since the totat of att grant expenditures did not exceed 5750,000.

84.010A S0r0A'170030 NCLB- 3050-18
84.367A 5367A170029 NCLB - 30s0-18
84.424 5424A170031 NCLB - 3050-18

s13,82ó 7t1t16
18,079 7t1/17

Balance at June 30, 201 7

@
Receivable) Revenue Grantol

31,036

26,421
75,438
68,581

H027A170100 |DEA - 3050-18 118,382 7/1/17 6t30/18
H173A170114 tDEApS-3050-18 3,369 7t1/17 6/30t18

s358Ar726ó9 REAP - 3050-18 26,591 7/1t17 9t30t18

6/30/17 52,058
6t30/18

7/1/16 6/30/17 (51,r00)
7t1t17 6t30/18
7/1 /16 6t30/17 (3,1321
7/1/17 6t30/18

114,490 7t1t17 6t30/18
14,771 7/1t17 6t30t18
10,000 7/'1t17 6/30t18

Cash
Received

Budgetary
Expenditures Total

Pass Budgetary Budgetary Balance at June 30, 2olg
Through ExpendituresExpenditures ffi

(4,232\ 2,058

Funds

s1 8,079

1,f00
20,456
3,132

53,851

Direct (A) Receivable) Revenle crantor

(52,0s8)
(17,279)

(26,421)

(ó8, s81 )

9ó,ó1 8

$4,r34 5r"0s8

EXHIBIT K-3

(114,339)

114,490 (114,490')
14,771 (14,7711
10,000 (10,000)

1r8,382 (118,382)
3,369 (3,3ó9)

(s2,0s8)
(17,2791

(26,4211 (Ss,eós)

(ó8,58r ) (4,730)

_ 273,771 (287,603)

5370,389 (5401,942\

12,759

(r r.,33Ð

(26,591)

s800

(114,4901
(14,771)
(1 0,000)

(1 r 8,382)
(3,3ó9)

(26,591\ (f3,832)

(287,6031 (13,832)

$401,947) (534,527)

(20,ó95) 800

s800



Grant or stãte Award Grant Period (Accounts Unearned Due to Cash Budgetary (Accounts
state Grantor/Pro8ram Title Project Number Amount From lo Receivable) !grg!rr. crantor Received ¡xpeñdituies Receivable)

State Department of Education
GeneraI Fund:
Equatization Aid
Equalization Aid
Security Aid
Security Aid
Speciat Education Categoricat Aid
Speciat Education Categorical Aid
Transportation Aid
Transportation Aid
Schoot Choice
School Choice
Adjustment Aid
Adjustment Aid
Under Adequacy Aid
Under Adequacy Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupi( Growth Aid
Per Pupit Growth Aid
Prof Leaming Comm Aid
Prof Leaming Comm Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Non-Public Transportation Aid
Non-Pubtic Transportation Aid
Reimbußed TPAF 55 Contribution
Reimbußed TPAF SS Contribution

Totat General Fund

Speciat Revenue Fund:
Preschool Education Aid
Preschool Education Aid

Totat Speciat Revenue Fund

Debt Service Fund:
Debt Seruice Aid Type ll

State Department of Agricutture
Enterprise Fund:
State Schoot Lunch Program

State School Lunch Program
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (SCHEDULE B)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20I 8

17-495-034-5120-078
'18.495.034.5120-078
17.495.034.5120.084
1 8-495.034.5'l 20.084
17-495.O34.5120.089
1 8-495-034-51 20-089
17-495-034-5120-0't4
18-495-034-5120.014
17.495-034-5120-068
1 8-495.034.51 20-068
17.495.034.5120-085
1 8-495-034.51 20.085
17-495.O34.5120.096
18-495-O34-5120.096
17-495-034-5120-098
1 8-495-034-51 20-098
'17.495.034-5120-097
'l.8-495-034-5120-097
17.495.034.5120-101
t8-495.034.51 20.'l 0't
17-100-034-5120.473
't 8-1 00-034-51 20.473
17-495-034-5120-014
't8.495,O34-5120-014
17.495.O34-5094-003

I 8-495-034-5094.003

17-495.034.5120.086
1 8.495.034.51 20.086

18-495-034-5120-017

1 7-1 00.01 0.3350-023

1 8.1 00.01 0-3350-023

Progrâm
or

s 3,s62,814 7t1/16 6t30t17 5 (346,721\
3,565,907 7/1t17 6t30t18

96,207 7t1/'t6 6/3Ot17 (9,3ó3)
96,207 7t1t't7 6t30t18

287,934 7/1t16 6/30t17 (28,021)
287,934 7 /1 /'t7 6/30/ 18

293,'t59 7t1/16 6t30/17 (28,529\
293,159 7t1/17 6t30/18
436,028 7t1t16 6t30/17 (42,433)
450,324 7/1/17 6t30/18
35,740 7/'U16 6t3O/17 (3,478\
35,740 7/1t17 6t30/18
z',t,72O 7/1t16 6/30/17 (2,1'14\
21,720 7/1/17 6t30/18
5,470 7t1t16 6t30/'t7 (532)
5,470 7t1t17 6/30/18
5,470 7/1t16 6/30/17 (532)
5,470 7/'t/17 6/30/18
5,190 7t|t',t6 6/3Ot17 (505)
5,'190 7 /1 t',t7 6t30/18

39/t29 7 /1 /16 6t3O/17 (39,129)
20,787 7t1/17 6t30/18
1,566 7/1t16 6/30/17 (r,566)
5,220 7 t1 /17 6/30t 18

175,425 7/1t16 6/30/17 (1,086)

173,'t63 7 t1 /17 6t30/18

Balance at June 30. 2017

DULE B)

Balance at June 30, 20i 8
Unearned
Revenue/

Budgetary (Accounts lnterfund Due to
Expenditures Receivable) Payable Grantor

5 (3,só5,907) S (342,7241

(e6,207) (9,2471

(287,9341 (27,674J

(293,159) (28,176'

(450,324) (43,2811

(35,7401 (3,435)

(21,7201 (2,088)

(5,4701 (s26)

(5,470) (526)

(5,1e0) (4991

(20,7871 (20,7871

(5,220ì (5,220)

(173,1631 (8,35ó)

(4,966,2911 (492,539) 
_

(238,37s) (23,838)

(238,37s) (23,838) 
_

(87,7061

(1,513) (218)

,r^"r4 (rtÐTotal Enterprise Fund

Totat state Financiat Assistance Subiect to oMB 1 5-08

State Financiat Assistance Not Subject to OMB 1 5-08

On-Behatf TPAFPoSt RetirementMedical 18-495-034-5094-001
On-BehatfTPAFPensionContribution 18-495-034-5094-002
On-BehatfTPAFLTD|(Non-budgeted) 18.495.034-5094-004

Total State Financiat Assistance

5 346,72'l
3,223,183 5(3,5ó5,907)

9,363
86,960 (96,207)
28,021

260,260 (287,9341
28,529

264,983 (293,159)
42,433

407,043 (450,324)
3,478

32,305 (35,7401
2,114

19,632 (21,7201
532

4,944 (5,4701
532

4,944 (5,470)
505

4,691 (5,190)
39,129

(20,7871
1,566

(5,220',)
1,08ó

164,807 (173,1631

257,445 7 t1 /',t6 6/30t17
238,375 7/1/',t7 6/30/'t8

87,706 7/1/16 6t30/17

1,ó53

1,513

(504,009)

(25,7441

7t1/16 6/30/17 (67t
7t1/17 6/30/18

6n

(25,7441

EXHIBIT K.4

MEMO

-=----TrruiãäveBudgetary Totâl
Receivable Expenditures

S (342,724', S (3,s65,907)

(9,247\ (e6,2071

(27,6741 (287,9341

(28,1761 (2e3,159)

(43,281t ø50,324)

(3,43s) (35,740)

(2,088) (21,7201

(526) (5,470)

(526) (5,470]

(4e9\ (5,190)

(20,7871

(5,220)

(1 73, I 63)

219,495 7 /1 /'t7 6t30/18
339,839 7/1t17 6/30/18

648 7 /1 t17 6t30t18

4,977,761

(s529,820)

525,744
214,537

240,781

87,706

67

1,295

See accompanying notes to schedules of financiat assistance

s5,307,1 1 o

1,362

219,495
339,839

ó48

_!111u'5)__q!I5)

5 (219,495)
(339,839)

(ó48)

s 5,867,0e2 5 (s,853,867)

(458,1761 (4,966,2911

(23,838)

(23,838)

(238,37s)

(238,37s)

(s482,01 4)

(1,513)

(rJ.Ð

(55,20ó,1 79)
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30. 2018

K-5

NOTE 1: GENERAL

The accompanying schedutes of expenditures of federat awards and state financial assistance inctude
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Township of Maurice River Schoot District.
The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. Atl federal and
state awards received directty from federal and state agencies, as wetl as federal awards and state
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is inctuded on the schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedutes of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to
the Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with
the requirements of 2 CFR 200- Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requírements for Federal Awords, and New Jersey OMB 15-08. Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial
statements. The District has elected not to use the lO-percent de minimis indirect cost rate attowed
under Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the generat fund and special revenue fund on a GAAp basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSl) are presented for the generat fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-retated [ega[ compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedutes on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.5.A,. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more
June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the
accompanying schedutes on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the retated revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund atso recognizes the one or more state aid June payments in the current budget year,
consistent with N.J.S. A.18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is 5+,OSZ for the general fund
and 5l ,906 for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 [the Notes to Required Supptementary lnformation]
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and
special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the fottowing page:
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TOWNSHIP OF MAURICE RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES FOR SCHEDULES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30. 2018
(Continued)

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

Federal State Total

GeneratFund 5 5 5,530,325 S 5,530,32s
Special Revenue Fund 287,603 Z40,Zg1 5Z7,BB4
Debt Service 87,706 87,706
Food Service Fund 114,339 1 ,543 I l5,88z
TotalAwards & Financial Assistance 5 e1.gÆ 5 E_SE9.EE5 5 6261f,g1

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the retated federat
and state financial reports.

NOTE 5: FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The Township of Maurice River School District had no loan batances outstanding at June 30, 2018.

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions
represents the amount paid by the state on behatf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF
Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018.

NOTE 7: SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

As the District's Federal Programs are on a targeted student group basis, there are no schootwide
programs in the District.

NOTE 8: ADJUSTMENTS

There were no adjustments required to be shown in the "Adjustments" column on Schedute A or Schedul.e
B.



FinanciaI Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

lnternaI control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance materiat to basic
financiaI statements noted?

Federal Awards

lnternal control over major programs: N/A

1) Materia[ weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section
.516(a)?

- 113 -

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF F|ND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

N/A

yes

EXHIBIT K.6

Xno
none

yes X reported

yes X no

yes _ no
none

yes _ reported

no

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) FAIN Number(s) Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster

Doltar threshotd used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: N/A

N/A

Auditee quatified as [ow-risk auditee? yes no
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MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ScHEDULE OF F¡ND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)

State Awards

Dotlar threshotd used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: 5750,000

Auditee quatified as [ow-risk auditee?

lnterna[ control over major programs:

X yes

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

EXHIBIT K.6

yes Xno

none
yes reported

no

Type of auditor's report issued on comptiance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circutar Letter 15-08 as appticabte?

ldentification of major programs:

yes X no

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program

18-495-034-5120-078 Equatization Aid
18-495-034-5120-089 Speciat Education CategoricatAid
18-495-034-5120-084 Security Aid
18-495-034-5120-096 Under Adequacy Aid

18-495-034-5120-098 PARCC Readiness Aid

18-495-034-5120-097 Per Pupit Growrh Aid

18-495-034-5120-085 Adjustmenr Aid

18-495-034-5120-101 Professional Learning Community Aid

18-495-034-5120-068 Schoo[ Choice Aid
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EXHIBIT K-7

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FtNDtNcS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(continued)

Section ll - Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weakness, fraud, noncompliance with
provisions of [aws, regutations, contracts, and grant agreements, and abuse retated to the financia[
statements for which Government Auditing Standards requires reporting and with audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of Schoo[ Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey that requires
reporting in the Uniform Guidance, New Jersey OMB Treasury Circutar 15-08 audit.

Findine: N/A

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions:
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EXHIBIT K.7

MAURICE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FtND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(continued)

Section lll - FederalAwards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost principles, and Audit Requirements for Federol Awards and NJOMB
Circular Letter 15-08, as appticabte.

FEDERAL AWARDS

Findine: N/A
lnformation on the federal proqram:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
Views of responsible officials and planned corrctive actions:

STATE AWARDS

Findine: N/A
lnformation on the state proqram:
Criteria or specific requirement:
Condition:
Questioned Costs:
Context:
Effect:
Cause:
Recommendation:
ManaEement's response:
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EXHIBIT K.8

,l,tAURlCE RIVER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

This section identifies the status of prior - year findings related to the basic financial statements and
Federal and State awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of
Government Auditing Standards, US OMB Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards section .511(a) (b) and New Jersey OMB's Treasury Circutar 04-
04 and/or 15-08, as appticable.

STATUS OF PRIOR. YEAR FINDINGS

There were no prior year findings.


